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or anyoody e@lee Bo come lowh to the office snd examine iy
and reach ancther comiuslon. 'I went so &8y thia tn apraarin
bafore the grend jury, thie nili be 4iff1iculs for you te
undersetand, when you Eﬁ? a ltmber of the Un—hnerlcan AgpEivig
iaB -.nmul.t:uu. e r:uliln that wa n.r-a nu.tr]*-c:l.r.-r.r a Erﬂu[: e8]

of orisicism. Some BUZYBRTICH hoo been mate ln some ql..l.q-:rr
that the cunlllhll is L:]lng ko Troame :ng 1n:13ﬂ5u51g
inwolve 3 heru end woulin't wang the iru:h ir na cn 1% *ing 1
i navg baan+'a'r alog® o Lhie uhﬂmhﬂrl CREA frrm thg
heginnlng, and my only incterest in 1; har unen 1n 1=#¢m5t1n5
(13 éﬁt ko She truéh of the metter. I do nos invend, M.
difﬁbell, tn laka & epesach tc the jurr, bur [ Iﬂnt n¢ BAY why
T lneisted myeeslf, when I fire: r:r.urne:l, upoh an amau:mr
of these filma. I realised thoc you ledies and gnntluan
are faced with prﬂbhblH the conupdrum uf the a;a fnr a erand
jury, wich confllceing tesuimeny, nith 1nii#15uala who have
nnnnEuleﬂ u:atimnnr ani then have cﬂmu fnrth Il h taunlmuny
e, un:l :lu' with the same conooArum wath whioh our
Wmluu :H .flnli ong mﬂ#inuu na.:.rmg tbaw he knows a
ETOUP of nthu: 1n51vldul13, anj the other 1n11vxduala nos
anl? ﬂnnylng thl nhargau that inﬂiviiunl lﬂﬂE, but saying,
"'l have ne H!‘ sosn that 1n:’l1ﬂ:lunl hurarn "

b

: L
That lns thu problem, I mighu eay, wiih which our

commi ir.'l'zv:&."'la.i conaeroed, u.u_n:i f"ﬂn'e-jlti':h.l, immedi A taly .after
the cestlmony of Whittaker Chambers oo Auguet 3rd. Mr. Fiase

came down on Aggust Stb and sald, "I have never mmen toie BAn
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before 1t ay life. 1 4c nol & om why he would eay I wae & |

Upmaunist 1 1 have never been a Spmounint.”
[ mlght &y that 1t wAs At 1hés Elme thai avErY membdr
of toa Un-ame: 1080 Aptivigies Coxnitues who Deari H_ . Hige

thay Jey, with ctheezompticn of syself, felt tEs! thare was

no yuestlcen whatever Dus cha. what My, Eiss wae Leiling cthe :
trusth. PBut I.fult 1IFlal éspencisl [0 proceed and find cunf
whether or Ace these fwe 1adilviduale knew elch Ciner;on the
ieoue of whnether coe wee & Commupiet or ancther wpe &
Upmrunlet tbs couldn's be decerminesd, put whether one man
knew anctber, that can e determ:ped, beomuee 1f one cman
koew &nother, EDee ¢80 be detercined, ani coew'e the way

we polved che probles, bDecsuse Mr. Elpe after a zrod deal

of perfuaelicn and faced wieh Ccertalo Taoss changed hie i
Gtory, a&0d changed Le conslderabnly, &c most of youare uiuraj

ln orioglog Eb&s oul L why lotlerseted only Ln goteuip
at tohe truth. ly¢ I bad found an » resulc of cthp My, Chasbep;
nad l:.l::_tgnn be 8s1d be kpew My. Higs, | would:be .bere
bafoure thisgrand jur¥, 1 woulld bave gone o the Daparcmens
of Jusiiee, and [ would have insleced chat MWr. Jhambers be
prosecuted for selllag shatv Lie, o2l 1 chink be should pey
for whatever he naa Jooe, which ie wrong.

Eut 1n_lht chge of ible fiim ] want «G eay thact whan
1 returned from my trlp S0 Panama, which wee LACETrrupted ar

a result of this lovescigacgicn, sbst I recurned oo Monday,

a0l == I am sorry, I returned on Sundiy nishe —— op Sunday
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night 1 ezamioed the Jocumente made from the filmsé out ngs

the filwes themeelves o8dRUAE they weTe locked in the aafa.
¥g kegp them under lock abd key. .
ihe following day [ . came down and sxeminsd Lhe fu:-f;;
and 1h_elaﬁ?ﬂ1ng them I told M .. S riplitg, the lovedigacor
that I wanted to bave the pajor {iim, che film cthac bead the
most confidential dooumencs on, abt ieset cthae one, 1mmedintg
1y checked a8 to the dace of manufactiure, beomuse Mp.
Chambere' story fromwhai .l learned wae that ihe flima were

tes years old, and we koew.of coures theu you can detarmioe

dates of film. .

Bp Lo priosiog.thle cne — d might aay it dneon’ g
injure a fiim afser 1cv's been Jeweloped to expose 1t to
Light --- when youtake B fl;mlni_tnlu nort and eipoes Lt
to the 1ight you ;qq:nue.ﬂﬁjthink.@n? of yru can pee writsen
éq the filn wich the qpri Iqéﬁk, !uﬂa; Fefmty Film -- do
1;@ gee hh;L] ~=. end over .bers 1z e ccde which rende
"Eastman-14” , righs on . the top of the film Fou will des chay
0, ube e TR of chas you oan. jeterxine the age of che flim
by contaciing she smnufacturer.. Ke called M_. Lawis in
¥achington, who da the Fashington Teapresentacive of she
;aatm-ﬁnda; Company, %o .our offie. ¥We had him exzaminsg

thig roll of file, mhich was the film Lhat was itavolvad,

he examined it, vook down she ccde and meld, "J mll rind

out for you lmseidlately what the ailuation ts aADd E1ve Fou

a report.”
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He called Rocoeecer, N. ¥., &nd &@ rdcn n@ De Tecelved

——————

vhe report frum Fochester he came 10E OY office == he
salled in, 1 bave two TOORE -~ De #nlled in the room, Inthe |
suteiis rocm, he came into my ¢ffice on ¥onlsy afesrnoca,
und wali, "M _, Rixoo , the Illu 18, AOuerdiog Lo A8 Teporia
tnnn ne have ftnm Hn:n-liur, “the fllm that you epesk of with
thig cole peme 1B L947.Y B E

JURCR:  }937-

(HE WIOMES=: 1947. I ears, "W 14, thae "B vary
-interl!ﬂuﬂ.g. l.ln:!.!r the ¢1rcums tAnces 1t Beemd gultd apmreny
that -0 eboly 18 sryng to concogt m goet BOnELTOLE

ponEpiracy hare. ipat thege dJocamentd BUAL hawve Dean TAEED

put ruch lscer and pus o0 the File 1n 1987.°
Then st that time [ irmediacely called 1o the

snvescigatora. 1 ,ndinauuﬁ :hnt we hai an entiraly new

1ipe te follow and tha. 1t nnn nur ﬂutr and redponeilonlity |
o Bring theee fuctn cut if tnay were ‘the case.

We were ]u$: prlpa:ad at that sime -- T hal

ynatructedthes to cali ihe cewsparere o my office @o ba.

I oould

gell ihﬂl uf nnln '‘oew AlBCOVErY -- 1L wAD juBt prenay.
ko tell them lnen lr Lewie oslled cn the phone wizhif wood

*

mioutes uftar he cnllad the firat tima -
Fncnannar hat called himrack

- he mag Hlirﬁmtlfl

gmbar reseel =- ht :atﬂ th!u

sod aAid vhey wore 0 ‘srTor, that the 'iiz wa® 1937, shet

1947 wan 1nCCTTBCE .

l ;u: of the phunn with M_. Lewls, and eaid, “¥r.
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Lemia, 1 waht L0 Do abBuiutely sure of ehie. Are you
gurei” He gaid, "There le oc gusssion aboub 1t wh=tavar . ”
1 pald, "Now, what 1 waARE FoU w20 1B call Rocheeser
agaln, go over 1T 8gA1D, und be eure chis 18 1937 and
pot 1947.*  And he saiz, "I will do so." 1 eAic, "I
want you to Jo that becauee 1 1otend to cAll ¥ou as B wlg-
pe@g tomorrow, on jueeday, to TEsLITY EC thie facc ander
ceth, a8 Lo whe dute of LOie file." He 3111 an.
Of course 1t was 1937 It wae an errer of Len yeure
v the Jate w0l incideneanlly, there wag a0 eITUT BLADLY
in thu_trunBM1!Biﬂﬂ of thinge, Bct an error because -f
tha type of film. He mads it atsclutey clear.
¥# colled ni= before Che gommlttee on Tue-#Ay.
1 put higz under phth bafore the coemliisen, B-red DLl
what the dute ol L0E filc wa#, snd be teculfled 17
puclic eeselol Ehad the film wes msoufsctured iu 1937,
Thze i@ purt of tbe publieled raceris of che Kouce
which we'll be glal to mp ke urullﬁﬁlq :5 the ETARY jury,
;hlch 1s availlable Elnce tu s puciic slrealdy und rot 1f
Erocutl ve gegaion. 1 bLIring 1t oue and regretl LD hove
¢aken o much tize o 10 ¥O. I bring 1t out because |
woot you to koow Thas we gre Joing & ®IFLOLIng we can Lo

get au she wFUEh, and 1f khe Depart=enc of Justice feels
tnet they nave otber sxperté whe can 30 1% oetLar, thew

nave a perfect right Lo eramine it &t the comEl b eer'E

roome any time tha. shay Jeslire.
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BY W®. WHEARTY:

"Q Do you have & cechaiodl laporacory 1o the o 6ml coep
rm:lm i:i‘;~511:nn'r A Ag Tar ag we Are -- ahat aAra you

pﬁI ::.r.:ulnﬂar y;uruuﬂ in?

'1 -2 Dq Fou, hlvu aby feocilicies for IuklnE & vechoical

a:aniuunn of | imu filme? A _AB > the '.I.“ﬂ

q ln !nur 'nﬂnmu:ru roomst A ke to ﬂu :‘!au?

l r' _-_ ]
q B Lo lnrlhln; :nnneuu:l with t.ha i l.-r.ﬂ, gither
daze or n:n:.-nunﬂ A Afte Yoo lntntud -

n-rj .
q Iitlur I:IMI :I!H or ::-:nunﬂ n- Are wou ‘queatdoslog

- ;hui,ﬂntq n:r qununr.‘r .
- ":, _ . - \ ..
Q- u:.quani{.nml nelther. 1 socked, Dawe vou any

hai.‘lumn at uu- cmuluu rovas fnr unkln.[ & teohnioml
4..1111;.:1:11::1 n.f I-lli:rlﬂ' filil? A-If ':h-re,in l-ll.r pruhum
Ihinh uui' h m.‘twa by’ nmmn; the run at our

ggm.j,“." ':mnn.l', kbey would ‘bava, th Le rgu-u'l'uﬂ to the

B B |

tjlﬂhniq._ll‘ ';lblﬂiﬂtn:r of ‘your rniqul ‘Eurnu T Il:]‘:rl&!tl,glt!l{-r'
<% 1T

'i.l.!ﬂ to Bave nm of . nur mua-n;lmﬂ :nta the nqu

.-.F"'i

N'-ith m; ﬂn W -.*hg F&I- ,;nd hn'u =t|ip nmlnc then.

fo
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Iﬂnnt@ﬂ Aoofea, i wunt 0 meke thet. wbaolutely clesr. I iﬂé# gn BEY

i toml we dldn't Qevelop thees Fllma in our offlce. 1 want to
. make it clsar that they wérs developeo Lln the Vetarars

| Administration, Another atory tnat has been circulsted, und
1t i@ & completely maliclioua slwnder thet me Aeatroyen twe
rolls of the fllm becauss we mere Lrylng te ac Lt In sapparenti:
the laborstory which we have ln . our offics, &nd this gentleman
wall koomes we have no leborstory In the Houas Offlea Juilding
for this kird of work. This wes dons LY expercs, by tnae

vaterans Acolinlistretion. . Incidentelly, I mignt A&7, MIs

-, u-..i.:"ll_u...

Donegan, for your informaetleon, it =ss & men who wes formsrly
with the FEl, cne of thelr Leat men, who sent over Lo V, 4.
and V. A. of course, has thoumanca =-- 1ln fect, Choumends of
ceats of ldentlfleetion. W®e felt thet was & pood place Lo
Fgot thls inforoation.
B8¥ MR, CaMUuHLL:

L ALl right, let me msk ¥ou thisa: This drena Jury, as

you know, has been sitting here for wbout 16 months, luvesti-

gating verious activitles in the country. ¥You reslize, I
think, de you not, Congressman, thet the fllm whleh you have

£ i{s what we call the corpus dellctl in toe, ceesj 1t's Lhe -

roal syicdence, it's the physlcal, tangible svldence. i

& Yas, 1t is among the .taogible evldence. You have, of

eourse, othar evidanco .which-la juat an twnglble, the Eype-
' wrisitap svidenose, .but this 1s wlso pert of it. 1 notea, of |

couras, io thet connection, that =-- 1 think ¥e. Clerk

e S ——— T TR ¢
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admittac ms much in & rather beck=nend way -- 1 noted hls
atatesent ysaterday ln the peper, wiers hé asld Lhe Cﬂnml:tud
an Lnsimarican Activities had contributed ebaolutely Hﬂthiﬂﬂ|

ta thia case axcept the mlerofilm, | will wocept that. !
BY THaE JURY:

w &r, Nixen, you sald thet this film could not Lae i
rolansss from your physical custoay unless Lbw House wublbor-
1zod it. loss thet mean the House 1o cloaso sesalon or Juat

tre Commitbesa’ Gan the “ommlttes authorlce tnat tnla malarig

ba turned over to the Federal Lturesu of Inveatlgation?

«  The wommittes cannot do thet.

L ‘Tnat méan=s tha Houme in full sesslon® n Yes. and
Imight say, alr, that the House doea Lhuet on poecanlana. 1T
18, of course, & very slmple matter. A vobte 13 alocal aklo-
matle in cesss of that sort, making evidence which a Lomsltte

of the Houss has gathered sveilable for a cour t procasding.

~ But lnesmuch &s the House 1s not presently in smssich
it couldn't be turned over st thls time; La thet right?
o 1t can't be turned over at thia time under any rulea that
['m awurs of. . ' '
= +“ut you can, -under your supervldon orF your tranapor-
tatlon, you may Leke ii down to the FBGI ana have il eneched?

A Abpoliutely, We'll make --

% That sngwers the question. A& Hell make it evalleble

to mny Lnvestigative agengy thaeti wants to check 1%, provided

{t goss not lemve our -custody.

T .



g

s
i
<

Hixon

e ... .I

BY Mi., CAMPBELL: i

w "all, lat me ssk you thls: Othsr than the technlcal
reagaon thet you stated, lst me ask you, on benall of the
Grand Jury, becsuae thia Grand Jury is Investlgating &« viola~-
tion of law, it has boen for ¢ long time -- this ls the real
avidence in the case, some of it -- A Lertailnly. |

+ == will you turn the rilms over to the OGrend Jury?
A No, for the reasons that I atatsd.

w I understand your reasone. Buft == A If I hed
the authority of the House, T would turn them over immesdlately
Afd @a far s -- lot me say thip otie forther thing: that '
if the House werse in poesion, I would be among the firet to
process the nesesssry resokution which would make them avalld
abls to the Urand Jury, Lif the Urand Jury Tsels the Urand
Jury must heve ths films physloally in thalr poasssnion,

JUROR: May J: make -a lsuggestlon? : ' -+

ME. CMPBELL: Yes, al¥.

JUROHR: There'is no Teason —- when Mr. Nixon aays
thet when theas Tilma are trihnpa:*uﬂ':;l does 1t him-
salf and 1f he kespe his Wttention on theas Tilms while
thay ars being checked by the FBI, there 1a mo Teason
why they can't maks neagatlive dupllicateés &t the BamEa
time good encugh Tor the Jury.  That can ba done,

Mr. Hlixon.

MA. CAMPBELL:- ©Oh, supe, tlat can bes done.

-JUROK: »nd that dossn't intear{are with theps
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filis at all. “nd than 1t goss on In here strickly
comnfidential antil they are sxpoesd.

THE KITMES3: Oh, certainly.

Jupof: 1 mesn a duplicate of The negetlve, not |
a8 pomitive of the negative. A dupllcate of the nega-
tive 13 Juat &3 good,

% May I suggest thils: For the purposes of ihe Uprand
Jury lnvestligatlon, 1 an Indictment 1s to be returneua, the
Grand Jury snould have this svidence sand it ahoulc ba Curned

over Lo the PRI, becsuss [ think thot they are experin.

i
They have, a8 you know, EANY secret procesgeg -- Ho idut
Mr. tampball, I think we ars -- | mean, I say tnis with all ‘
dus peppect, but 1 think we are argulng ln clrelas naras, i
ihare 1s no question about the Fhl belng able Lo aramlns |
this with thair secrat proceéssss.. ['m parfectly wllllng to
have Lhet done, and tha Houss 1as williny to hawe that dena .
and Lf the ‘Orand Jury should indiet, 1f the urend Jury gl LG
tndlet and L F the Departament of Justlice then waa facad wlth
the necessity of & criminal promacution of inclviduala
tneolved and 1f then the original documant 1baslf moria L Mo
to be submitted in avidenes, captalnly It gouild ba maan

avellable & that tims Tor that purpoas. Hul 1 moan thet T

don't aas just how, in order for the Grand Jury te detsralns

whather or not an lndlctment should iesus, theas partleclar

films should have to be trapnsferred from ma Lo FOU .

BY Mk. DOMEGAN:
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% Copgrepsman Hixon, parhaps L cen clear 4 polnb up.
of ¢ourse, we Bre Cconcéernad with two polnte, RNQ 1 ERink we
aan recognize it. OUne is the lepal guestlon, and I don't
Enink we abould Decome involwed 1n chet rlght ot thls moment,
Iin other words, You sppesar heres as & repull of tne teleplone
éall of Mr. MeOohey. A Voluntsrelly. ;

= WVolunterily, that's wnat T sey; ii was & telephone
cull. bHow, | Dslliave «tnat -- Ghe Marshal haz 20 advlaed mu,i
that & subpoena duces tecum has besen served. A “hich waal
quite surprising toms, Mr. Donegen, &3 you <ab lungine,

-1 w Hpo with reference to the subpoenn ducés L8CUD, WM
1 tgo underatand that you, ag 8 reprassantatlve -- of, &3 8
massanger, =8 you put it, of tha Cormitiee, cennot racognlze
that subpoena duces tecum? 4 Tnet's right, Mr. Donegan,
#ith nll reapect for the subpoene, without any wttempt LO

vioclate any rule of the Court, ! cannol vlolate the rulea

of the HAouss to recognlze thaet subpoona.

u HNow, may I aleo msk you, Congressman Nigon, 30 Lhet
the polint may be cleared up: With refarencs Lo tha tuming
over of thamse flme, 1t 18 & somewhat unusual aituatlon lnuﬁ
we sll faca here. In-other words, this Orand Jury nas nad
. the opportunlity, et least bDafors the Grand Jury-=-- 1 wilhdarok
that, - With rafarence to the materlal of Novambar 17, thet

rnes baen sent to ths FBI labpratory in the uaual dourss, &ndj

a0 forth. On tha occecaslon of¥r. Stripling's appesrlng uarur(

this Orand Jury the questlon was di scusesd wy to tochnloal
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{ thet,slibouyh he haed no psrsonal knowledgs, that he thought

tne materisl was belng zant aovar to the FBI or 1t would ba
| #ent ovor to the FBI  shortly. Now, 1 understand that that

henm't baan cone up to this tlme. How, It wee the Intantion

of thie Grand Jury physicelly -=- 1 woulo probedly uncertake

it -- to turn those films over to the FBI in this bullding

questlon of coples or whethar all the necesmary coples ware

avallable, wa coula aurely atrelghtesn that meiter out., Hot

een turn over thoss films to thla urend Jury ao that tRey
cun e trensolitted to the FRI labeoratoriss in PFashington.
Now, the other slternative hes been offered by you, and 1t7e

& pRtter of record, that in Yeohiogtoen vou wiil -- vour

Commitiees will make Lt possmilble for the Mlms to be trana-

mitted over to the FBI technleal laboratory, av I think that
matter 1a mors or less-blarified. A Yen, provided, se

I any, that ons of our representstives goes along.

Q@ Now, let me msk you thlar AT that time woulu that
mean that your reprosentatives woulo have to be phymically
in tha presance of that film sll the time that Lt wea beling
examlned technically? A Well, I don't know --

w In other words, that in ltesll woula be & rethor

urusuel.procedure, because government agencles in Weashingion

have all transmitted svidence to FHI laboratories ano it'a

axaminations of the film and Mr. 5tripling et that time asiai

for transmiaalon to the FEL In heshington. L[f thers wos any |

I think the ianue Lla fundamentally a2 to wheloer you will ar |
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been sent bamck. Now, bhere is & rether unusuel procedurs, and

I was wondering if that would be one of the requirsments, ,
4 I would sey this: that L1f the examinatleon of the film pq%
quired, for tecnnlcal reascns, that cur repressntetives not |
be prosent during the txuﬁlnuhlﬂn, dun o Knatever act op .
technlcal reason there might be in that room =-- sng I'm not
& photography expert encugh to know whsthar hsa would heve to
be in another -- we are not golng to guibble sbout that.

But I want to meke It wclear that our rapresentative would
not have the suthority to teake the filma down, leave them

at the FEI, got & receipt and go back to hia office. He
would have %to stay wlth them. I think we cgould work sxmetly
with the FBI as we did with the Veterans Adminlatration, for |

axpmple; ocur representative went down to thenm, thay old the

work, Ve would be perfestly wllling to.-have the FBI do 1t

the aame way.

& W%ell,. of course, ae. far as prosscuticon ia concerned =--
and .T'm principally.-saying this for the Orand Jury, who are |
probably not famllisr with the technloel cperations ms far |
a® prosocutlion ia concerned -- of course, FHI exmminatlona

and withesssa would necessarlly have to be umed by the

Dapurtment of Justice, rether than Veterans Adminietration
sxports teatlfying. In other words, there is no lnaurmount- |

abls ocbatacls why that proosdurs shouldn't be followsd.

&  Well, *r, Donwgan, [ ocen assure you that the Commltbes on

Up-Amerdcan Activities would very much llks to use FBI
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material In lts own hearlnga, 1f avalleble. | maen, we want '
t¢ velorans maministration Cecauss it happanad Lo Le cpe of
Loe governmant agencles from whom we could geb thne wore done,

knd wa wanted 1t done officlaelly wna not cutalde thne pgovern- |

ment .
BY MR, WAZALTY:
= HWas any attempt mede, Congresamen, by the Vetearans

wdminlstratlon to reproduce -- to bring out what milght

orlginally have been on -that film tnet was exposec tp tne
1lght™ A My testimony in that regard woulé ©be henrsav.
bBut 1 wap informeqa that they have worked on it [or hours
for tne purpocaes of bringing out the pictures. bt 1 think
that propbebly scdltionel work could be done ie thet sapard
for the pur,ose of gettling them.
G ALL wo know 13 that these undewvelopsd filma wera

takan to the Veterensg Adm'ristraticn for development snd
thet wap cone, and aubeequently prints were made of the de

valopec rolle; but we are not lnforced st any time whether- or
not the Vetesrana adminlatratlicen hed sny faclllities for or i
made eny attempt Lo reproduce thna pert wnich feded out, :
A Qb vyea, they haeve attexpted o do s, wml we have -= Lhet

is the way .that we got these prints, se-l have indicated, oz,

thase Kevy dlegrass and Nevy technlcal reports wnich, as |

heve 'ndicatsd before, the Navy, from sealng the fllm printas,|,

was abla to.furnish um with the originals from which they

muxt have teen copled. In other words, we ars cenvinced,

e ——
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fran the Vetsrans Adminietration, from ths work they have

dope on 4t, they have Lean able to do sufficient work that
w3 know what's on the rlma, that 18, to that extent that
1%'s this Navy materiml which the Nevy has indlcated is not |
particulerly important. |

@ “*Maa that done prior te Mr. Btripling's viait up

hera, do you know? A I wouldn't know on the date of thub.|

“IQ The resson T ask =- A TI'm just speaking of oy

knomledgs -at the prossnt tims, i

@ The reason 1 ask that is that when Mr, Stplpling p

produced the reproductions up here thay were divided into
two groupa, As you kmow, one group was cleprly legible, the |
other frodp was almost wholly 1llagible. ~A Thosze cana
of f the undeveloped-  filma.

‘G ‘How, thone caze off the 'undeveloped fllma, A2 1

understocd ‘at that time, no affort hed besn mede to pepro-

duce o raconatruct thoss fllme. And I was asking you IT
yoiu know} - for the -guidance &I thie Jary, whebther or not
since that time further effdeb: wamamade to bring.cut what :;
originally on that fll=. A T oouldn't eay whether adal-
ticnal work has been done since Mr. Btripling apposrad.

I have thess documents befors me of the type, &nd I know .
that, having bean 4in thes Navy myselfl, that when I ane & |
document of that sert I could sasily go end find cub w=het

the original was, snd the Wavy nas submitted the origlnals

Lo um’,
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¢ And you have & ‘pood many ahseta there on which nothin
appesra, haven't you? -~ & That'a correct.

= Hasm't any effort bsen-mades to see 1 thoss parta
could be reconstructed? A My understending ia that an e<fyg
haa te#en made, bDut, as I =ay; in theat respect 1'm apeuking - |
antirely. from DpeCaASY.

o -Well, whet-I'%a trying to getl cleaply, IC 1t's
posaible to do &0, 1a this: whether or not, alnce the time
Mr.3tripiing was here thoaes fllma have besn subjected to any
furthar technlical processlng st all. A& Thaet T don't know.

& That you don't know. -4 HNo.

w .bo that anything that wsa done, anythlng you could

producs you have produced here. A Oh, yes."

. % _Eithar you or Mr. Strlpllipng: -ind that ante-dated
fle rirst trolp-herev A I have nothlng to add- to
Mr. Stripling'a Lnailmnny ip regard to the decumenta.
Oh, no; in fachk, I-didn't come prepared .to go:into thet 2
particular astles, ~ Put.in thet respect, as 'l seld, 17 the
Federel Pursau @f Iavestigation laboratorlies ' feel thal they
sould -bring these out mora, we would Be -just as Neappy mg Fou
wauld -be to -gat rehe addlitlonel lnformetiod: . "

- You donty Know-Lf you don't try, “you Know, - .

A I know: .Aand. I might say that I have, of ‘geurase, the
groatost pespest [or 'the -Federal Dureau of Investigation and !
for the great work that £fhey do, a8 1- £ald Mo oDone gan.’

I know -that be-smas one:cf ‘thelr best Agedte-ln the United -
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the FBI
BY MR .

tuo press me.

of that.

in ceriminal proas

pa— ="

ataten; and I asy that advl sedly, from heving tulsed Eo his

¥E. DONEGAN:
{Cont'g}

CaMpPBELL:

Hiﬁgn

The FEBEI dosa R grast

sapsriore in tha Lepart@msnt.

I'sppreciets Chat.

fob.

has Jdons and Gonm.

« Lat me agxk you thls, Longrasaman:

then tekan to ths FBI

i

-

& 1In other words, ‘you.chose the Vatsrans nominiacretlo

pather than the FHIT .4 "Yam. i

thought 1 sade myselriqulte clear thet ©

o

laboratorien” A

pbwloua: -1 -mean 1 would be glsc Lo EO into them 10 you want

LI

wlth the Conmittes-.on . Un-American Aetlvitias.

[ was noping that se wouladn'r haeve to got into the acnt

No, 1'm'not-reising the lapue; r:

For developmant?

think lt'a.gulte claar, 1

he dapartmsnt of |

But undasr ths clvl-
slon of powsars that-we have down in Copgrenss and noma of the

mattera which are-developlng at the pressnt Lime, our

Committas 18 unable to-swvell ltaselfl of the very fine work thos

rhern Llisaw TLlms

wara turnsd up af¢ the Committee gol Cham, why waren't they |

yas, for procesesing and reanabl litatien and ﬂuvﬂlnpnnl

& 1 would say.thet,; Hr. Campbell, thé rapsonas-would be guit

—_——

Justios has issusd Lnetructlions to the FBI mot to gcooperatls

e B8 AWEDD

1 mean, il yoo want to ralee that fagus ~-=- [ Eoan,

;o=

versleap batween Justlos and -the Commitiaee.

= merely seylng that

cutibos the Fel 1s. the inveatligating egesncy
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and anybody and evaryona, Lhe palice department, GChie alate
pollce uepartments, ity police, county snerlfrfla, the minute
they get any ovidenos such am thias, the Flrat hour that Lhey
cen posalbly do 1t &they lmmediately and apeodily usliver 1t
i to the FBI for proper ldentiflcation and proceasing.

A Well, !f you want to tell me now that from fnla day Torth
the Committma on Un-Americen actlvitles can use the FEI for
the purpese of cerrylng on its inveatigeacticons, you can be
sure wo will do that in the future.

w #eli, I can't do that, of couras, Al know you oar

i but I think you heva ml ased the polint, i T navan'tl

misggmd 16,

w« ‘lhe Unlted Statas hAttornays In tie fleld do notbt uss

i the Vatarans Administratlion's processes to Inveatigete crimes

11ks swsrypbodyg conelttsd hare. The Coupte ana the Unlited o
stetepn Attormevs uss the FBI. In other words, you cot led
have taken this to the FBL labopretory. Tnare L& no questlon:
about tnat tn your mind, la& therat n well, sli that L ¢apn.,
sey 18 thet [ didn't think thers was mucn questlon rboub
this in your mind or in anybody eles'as, thet wa havae Leen
given to understend that when the Cfommlttes had work of tiat |
A0rt to do Lt would have to go Lt through soms other faetli-!
Lism; and that's what we. fNave done. #e pubmitted 10 to the
vatsrans Adsinl stretion bDecguss they heve o Gachnlcal labesa:
tory whien, 1 understand, l& a4 very good one for thia purposs

[ you nave any gueastion sbout the work that waa done in tha
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laboretery or if Lt cen be deone bettar ctherwipe now, we
Hava cartainly no rTeason Lo keap it from tha FHI; Decauss
611 that, frankly, we ore Interested in s the tpruth in thls
mattar, & ['m surs you ars.

G That's exactly what wa are trying to get at heps,
and have or 18 months. -
BY THE JUWY:

W It sasma Lo ma thut thers is some parLiculer reapon
why you submlitted 1t to the Vateprans buresu TACHET Lhan Lhe
FRI. MNow, what recson im thet? i Well, the Commitiea,
an I heve indicatead == mtrike that., Anc I will =asy thls as
briarly ea I can. The Uspartment of Justice !a, of courss, !
ovar the FEl; that 18, tha FBI- ls & part of tha Jeparteent
of Justice. And the Department of Justlee, for resscna Lokl
may ba very alligent, T mipght aay, haas nobt baen particulariy
taken with ths work of ths Oammittes on Un—‘merlcan nctivisli
Conasguently, the Comditas on lmwAmerican Activitles hes m:-t!
bean able, frankly, €o mwall Lltaslf of FEl lnvesallpstors |
And il laboratories to carry on -our inveatlgatlons, Cud !
apperantly te the fact that Tthe Depertment af Juatlca has ac
inatructed the FBI. We took Llt, in othar words, to Lhe

Yaterans Adninistration bDecause we had to have the ®mork dona

and me knew that they mould do It Foar us. *8 glan't wankb

to get into that argument with the Depertmant of Justica
again as to whether we ‘hed any <Jarisdlction to have thin

wotk donm. As I.say, I for one thlnk 3t°9, frankly, = vary
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unfortunate thing that the Dapartment of Justlce feela as it
doans concarning the (omnitbtes and thapafors haas ssen fit =p
inform ths FEI that that shoula be its attltuce toward ths
Commlries, bBut I can sdsure you thet 10 the Committss had
folt that we coula get this work cone through the Depnrtment
of Justica, wa woula certainly have done so.

KN, CAMPBEELL: WwWall, af courss, Jou know thars
aren't-sncugh men on bha stalf to do ell the investize-
tions for the Commlittees of the House and Che Senate.

THE WITNESS: #e have flva invesatigotors.

BY Wi, DUNEGAN:

W GSongreassman Hixon, I think we want to seve the Ursno
Jury'as tize and woe want to save your-time. Fe have two

lasuen here, snd-IT'm golng Lo teke tha libepty to try amd

alear cham up and == 1 De&n I'c poing to try . to Luks the

! llbarty of aaving time on them; 1 don't pregane thet L'l Le
abla bo -clear them up. One is the legal lssue, the Eachnieal
| gaum, anc 1 think perhapa ws can g0 into {hat furbhér when
wa amcartain what the technlcal issus . la on the resopro, ouls-
slds of the Orand Jury room without ‘tdeking up any moce time .
| of the Grend Jury. And I partioularly have 1ln mind, so the

Grand Jury may be familiar with it, the United Etates ALIOMMS

in thia Distriot 18 .United 3tates Attorney #colohey. ~nd

Mr. MeGohey; as you ara famlllar with, saccompanied me == or,

oy e g el A ..w

1 aceempaniad Mr. Mclohey befors .tha sob-Gomml ttan, ang-since

that bime Nr. MoeGohey hes Deen in touch wlth varlous ‘mambers .
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of the Committee; soc I think that perhaps ¢a far an the
technical 1saus 1g cencerned; no umeful purposs 1 talng
sarved Dy us telking abewt it wny more. A May T agk ==
you ore apeaking of the technicsl iasaue, working out thae

examinetion of tha f{1ma? |

are or ot left here. & ALl I can sey a8 thet the £1lms [

% 1'm spessking about whether those fMlms will be left

cennot be left here. I mant to make mymell clear on 'that. |

“ Well, all I want to mey is that -- ‘sa T can apwak tuj
Hr. Molohey on that -- 15 that tha Tfilma were brought into -I
the room and the meterisl which was fnvolved ln » crime or i
# probsble crime thet the Grand Jury 1z investigating and I
@n which 41 is bhearing evidence to datermins whether % crime
haa been committed, was not marked In the regular coures un
g. drand Jury Bxhibit. - A In thia inatance; no;

‘% Am L undermtand 1t, you Ho not want those Tilmm to
be mariked as an Bdbit by the Ovand JUry. A That'e corredt

“ =Now, the wstond metter {s, T think, perhaps with °
reference to this: ingulry we are conducting, end- ws hkve
isked the same gquestions of Kr, Striplling and Mr.” Whoalar 'f
snd Mr. Appell: #ou, Congressmun Wixon, as a member of the
Committse, have you got snything that you can contribute
to thia Grand Jury which will ceslet them or will ald them
in coming-to mny kind of an opinion with refsarencs te thio
controversy involving liles-Chembera, the taking of theoe

dhnumtnhh-;nt-nr-thu State Department, oF whataver -cthew
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departmant they have Leen tuken wil of, or with rofarence ta
any other information concerning that matter shich hua coms
to the Committse'm attantion.

JURCH: Or any othapr persoen, regardleass ar whe Lt

aay ba,

# HBsll, let ma say that whan Mr. Stripling ceme up he wman
Inatractsd by e Committes Lo plve Lhe Urand Jury all avi-
dence that the Committes -had. [ frankly would not want to-
repeal information that bs nhed already glven you., 1 w~as

| wendaring if there was anything speclfic thul the Grahd Jury

would 1ike to gueation e about.

-

, BY MR, WHoaARTY:
4 Lo you have enything additionel, sny saditicnul evi-
dancs thet mlpht be opened for the Grand Jury, which came - [
to Four sttentlon since-¥y. Ztripling waems here on the SERT -

I note Dy the papers,. for sxemple, thet you may have pome
Informatlon concerning typemriters. That, [ think, woula hﬁl
vary helpful to-the Grehtd Jury, inasmuch ma 1t hens besn the
subject of » good deal of evldence hers. A We have no i

furthe™ informeatlon’ on thet thet I think woula be af wasinet=

ence st this tima, I think that you hava to take g lot of

nawspapsr talk for mors or lass, ln thst reapsct, Ffor flaking.

W Mp. Streipling 4ld not tall us enything about t¥po-
writers-axcept the tranafer of s machine, smd thet'e why I

wondered whather you developed any addltlionsl wourcaa of

I
i
"o i HNopa That

Informetion myond the tranafer of » meohine .
P i
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I KEnow af,

Hixan
no, nona thet ] hﬂ;;_;f. - -
Mh. DONZGAN: A& Congressmen tixon hes spld, pap-
hapa the Grend Jury woulc like to esk some guaationas,
BY THE JURY:
-

|5

Mr., Donsgan, I have s definlts fesling that Lf tnosas
things bre neaded up hars a4a a Grand Jury Exhiblif, we are
all i Lalleve we are all committess of Lhe Anerlcan

Eovarnmant.

e

hhy shouldn't one help out aenothar by lasving
Lham here, regardleass of thoss lawa’
to e Dicken.

[aws are ohly made
A Viell,

L might asv that ['a one of u
Commlttes of seven, snd that theare mare -- o sub-Cormittes
af asven,

anc that theérs werse some of the members of the
commitites OoDjJected gulte atrenuocusly to tha

"azhington At @ll, bacaume of tha reasons that
Lionad.

rfilms leeving
them,

i
1, for myaelf, would be perfectly willing to Leeve

pve men=
L 1l had Lthe suthorlty to 40 80.

1 will may, howévor,;
LrAal 1 think that svery purposs thut couloa be sepven by

leaving them can De asprved DY an arceangemsnt which can be

maoe betwssn Mr. Lonegan snd mysalf for thalr ezemlpnation |
BY MA.

and I'm willing to cooparate 1in avary possible wey to do thu#
I:ﬂl' P hﬂ LL;

e

by the FHL ln Washington shere the laboratorles are located,

day [ amy this:

[
Lhet Ip all of ey 13 years of
sxparience as & inited Stabes Attornsy tha

investlputlve
ggencles of the Unlted Staten AfLtorpey and the Ful ald not

permit any parson to kesp svidence wnlen 1a vitel and
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I know of, no, none that I know of .
Mh. DONEGAN: As Congreassmaen lixcn hies salaG, par=-
Bmps the Grand Jury would llke to esk soms queationas.
BY THE JURY:

~ ¥r, Donegan, I have a definits fesling thnat 17 thoss

thiings uwre needed up hore ae w Urand Jury EXRIUIL, w8 ara
6ll -- i belleve wa are all coopitteass of the Amarican
Eovarnmani. &Ly shouldn't one halp out anothsar by hﬂﬂn[{
tham here, regurdless of thoss lowal Laws are only mads
to be breken, A well, I mleht say thet 1'a wne of &
Comml ttes 0o aswven, and that there ware == g gub=Commlttas
of saven, enc that thersa mars scme of +he memberz of the
commi ttees objected qulte atreanucsuply to the 1lms leaving
"aahlngton at all, becauss of the preasons thal [ have men- |
tiopad., 1, Jfor myaslf, would be parfectly willlng Lo Lesave
bem, 1f I hed Lhe authorily to do ao., | wlll aay, hoséver,;
tanl 1 think thet every purpose that coulc be aspvec by !
leaving them <an Le served LY wn arrangesent whicn can Do
mage betwssn My, [onepan snd myaslf for their sxaminatlon i
by the FHI in Weahington share the leboratorles apa .lnt'.ut.m:l,i
wnd I'm wllling to cooparatls in eavery possibia way to do t.l'.n-!I
BY Mp, CW¥FBELL: . :
w HdAay I say thia: that ipn ell of oy 1% yeara of |
axpariencs as B United 5tetea Attorney the invaztlypatlwve !
|

agencies of the United States Allorney and the FBL ¢ld not

parmit any person to keep evldence which ls vitwi end

- - —_— - - — o o e e
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st thia time.
BY MH. CAMPBELL:

-G Nell; let me say this:: Aspuming bthat _sn arrengemen
iike -that .yaa worked out, where you would bplng LIt over to
tha FBL tomorrow mornlpng snd they would bagin procsssing
with thelr seoret formulas and methods snd rehabilitstions
which are the greeteat In the world, as you well know from
sozg.-of the smeting things we havwe déne with clothing and
palot and heir snd rope. Then, 1f that arrangesmant was
worked omt, then for you Lo take the Hxhlblta beck to the
“ommittes fs-unthninkable in a case of natlonal importancs
1itke thiss- A #all, Mr. Ceapbell, 1 know that ws can dis-
cuse thle and present ocur oplnlons. 1 reellie you leel
yours-strangly. - I canonly present mins-as I bave presantac
1t.,--L don't think that we are golng to gain-anyth!ng any
other way, betause 1 can tell -you thst I'm nok dn a positler
ueder - the -riles of the House, to turn the film.over. ‘I
oen 't odo , that. T
e w2 JURGR: o To the FEL laboratories 1o New York?

i+ ‘HMH. .DONEGAN: The only FBI laboratories are In
_ = Lhgshlington. Coowos oA .
2= .- JUROR: Congressman, would you sllow posltives
- o2 to. be made .of these filma?  Perhaps the FHIL can bping
- out atronger poaldlvas.
4 iim., <THE WITHESS3: 1 hava no objection to that at all.

B‘E‘ H’HJ‘ MEEJ.HI LT e . i w1t
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& May I suggest -- and of courss, again, don'y healtuca
to ovarruls me at any tlme. [ would like to refar Lo the
previgus statement, 1 think we heve got two gquenstlons ners:!

Number one, the legal problem that's confronting us now;.and

I donit think we ghould take up tha Grand Jury's tlme furthay
it this time with thet lsgal .problem. 1'm aure Congresasmen
Kixgn will confer with us outelae the Grand Jury room furthe
on. that. .Ana then, as to the disposition of that problem,
we whll sgeln edvise you and sgeln Congressman Nixon will
appaar beflore you.,-

Bow, the sscond thing 1es -- 1 think wa refasred Lo It
withh reference Lo Mr, Steipliog's testimony, and CoOngressman
Mixon aays that fram.Lihe tlpe thot Mr. Stripling tentidled
e fore the Urand. Jury that tosre la nothimg Turthar, @ be-
liove, . thet woula be of ald. to this vYrand Jury. - & Yes,

I alght amy that, And I CCAN apoure ydu.that as mOOR &gy wé
gat any -information.op whers the typing waas dones, or Lhe

source of the typlng, the Grend Jury will Leve it-lowediately

bacauns wé are -Jusk as.intereated na you Are in attempting
tv trace the importent item in this cese: who.turnad over
the informetioo. ~Of couras, Mr. “Lambers la oo problem, nti
far se . bis gullt L& concerned: ne sdmlbs Lt. Eyb.we ell
kniow -that toe oalor.problem Lls ailtempting Lo soelve that ‘
perticular one. - .And-as soon as.any iaformation whlch can

te cpnslderoed tapglele 1g evallabls, the Grand Jury will

recalve 1t, amd Fou oan be sure of thatl, i
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BY THE JURY:
w and In sddltlon to 'Bisge, you have gones a step t‘urtnul-
to ace anybody up the line? A Oh, yesn. 1 mlght suguent
these two linds of -inquiry thHet Mr.Stripling may not have
goverad when he was before you. 1 don't know whiat wltrneases
the Grand Jury has hesnd. Hut of courss thld 18 a procsas
of dedugtion, to & cartgln extent. and a2 you will note,
the documents which appesred 'on the microfilm, a greas
numbear. of them, ceme From the office of ¥Wr. Sayre. You can
tell that by the atsmp thet appesrs on the documenkt. We
heve token testlmpony from those who were femlllar wlith e
State Depactmant progedures, which have Indlcated thet whers
a eonfidantisl dosument -- of ccuraes, end you obvioualy - - |
have taken testimony,. 1 aspume, In thla regard too =- &
confidential document is distributed irn the Stste Department;
there 1s & distribution 11st which 12 relatively mmell.
Whers Mr.Sayra's stamp wppbars 'or 1t that meana that document
was delivsred o the office of Mr, SBayre, was kept there in
& looked compartment, and-was avallable only to the people 1
that workad in-that office. Thers waps Tour psaple that .
worked in his office: Mr.Sayre; Anna Bslles Néwcomb, who 18
¥r. Risa' pacratary; and Mlas Lincoln, who was the admihl-
atrative pasistant to Myr. 'Seyre. The problsm of daturmlninq
how the documsnts whieh ocoild dafinitsly bte Lraced from = |

Mr.Sayre's office, in that respect, of couras will involve

to & cortiln extent: thoms four individuala. And I would
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think that the Grand Jury would want to hear all four of
them on that point,. as to how those documents would have
bean removed from the of fice and not returnad, becouse thia
is an important thing to note: The docwuants that appearsd
oni the mlorefilmes have Mr. Sayre'a stamp and doe not have o
etamp which Indlceteas thet they ware filed In archivea; in
cthear worda, thiet they had -left ¥Er: Sayra's of fice and had

beenn filed Tinally in archives, -For that reéason the dotu-

mant tharsfors is traésd that fer. Ji is tharsfore == hﬁd':

beyond that point it mesne that 1t 13 prstty clear that the

document. had to come from tThet offlce. How, of couras, thuﬂu

are other explanationa thset could be given, but prouebly --
and I won't go into that -- but thet is one line of inqulry
shich 1 think would intersat gou.- Anothar metisar whiech 1
do mot think you hawe taken up, und you mey Of course,.is
thia: Of course, involved Iin this.matter of whether or not
Mr. Hiss could have been the one who fummished the infgrma-
tion that ceme from Mr, Sayre's office -- mnd of course
thare was another infomation in addition to. thet -- 1a of
couress the basle problem of whethsr orf not Mrs Hiss waa or
waa not & Compuniast, Now,. that point of couprse, leo u most
difficult one and one of the weakeat points of the coas,=-

that 1a, from the atandpoint -+ from the standpolnt of

peinting sny finger of puilt, bhell ws say, wl Mr. Hiss —= |

i1a that thers has been little avidencs other than Mr.

Chambera' atatament thet My, Hiss was & Communlet. I do no

w1
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uncw whether or not the Committas hes inveatigated Hies! |
asscclation with Mr. Hoel Fleld. !
Mit. FHEAATY: You mesn the Grand Jury.

THE WITHZS8: 1 meant to say the OGrend Jury; I'm

SOrIys

4 (Contfg) If ths Crand Jury has investlpated hla masoclatio
with Mpr, Nosl ®eld. If not, I'm sure the Grand Jury woulc

want to do that. I wlso think tha Grand Jury would Le lntery

sated in checking on Mr. Hias' assoclations with Mr. Zehodes

sky (phonstic), David Zabodowsky. 1 gaaums all thess ceses,

not knowing what the Grand Jury hes considarad, that thors

might be poasibilities that Tou hava. But our own invaatl- '

getions, T might say, prior to the time of the diacovery of

o I A

the documents, brought out some very interasting informa- |

® .

e tion iln that field which would be of help to you on that '
particulsr Lasue. 4nd L would aay, in that }égnrd, thet 1t
partienlarly would be heopful te you in crons-examining

- |

Mr, Hisms. I might say that you are desllng here with two
witnesses -- apesking now of Mr. Hiss and Mr. “hambsrs and
lenving out Mr. Wadlslgh, ¥r, Flgman and the othara who leve
jitr i basn nemed -=- you are dealing here with two witnesnen wh

lﬁ pTe most diffioult to deal with, 4And I am sure lhat the
- representutives of the Department of Justics have been doing
what they ceon to bring the facts cut befaora the Grend Jury

. ané you also have done 80 in yow queationling. But we

found, cursslves, in dealing wltn ¥r. Hiasas perticularly,

———
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tnet e, Hiss 18 w very persusalve wltnass. finan he firast i
cams down bafors the Canmittes snd made hle nowm famous :tnta4
ment that he dldn't know Mr. “hambers, he convlinced ninety .
par cent of the prass gnc virtually eoll of the members of the
Cormittes. The only mway thatl dr. Hlas can be eroBs-axaminss |
1; by aptn?ninglbnpin tnformation und Lhemn confronting hilm

with thet informetion sng then eroas=sxamining him relentlepsl

i snd 1 mean relentlesaly, until the truth comes Ooub. ,
'i BY THE JURY: |
! g Would you atate sgain those four pearsans lo Mr. bayrA'

of fica? A Mise Lincoln, Misas Anns talles Newcomb and Xr.38yr
¥ -Arld Uisgs Newcomb was Mr. Hlss! sacretary? A Yea, |

sna 1s now iln Sureps with Mr. Sayrs, or may have just returielc
E__“ull* that's only three, COngreasman. A Waell, I

meant Lneluding Mr. Flass; ir. Hisae, eof cocaras. i
) oh, 1 sse; Mr. lilss, Mr. Seyre and tha two ==

& Yop, 8 totel of four.

ELT e L ey by e e

§ Was one of thea l» parpanal sscorebtary” an Lell,

b TEL

Miss Howcomb did much of hls seoretarial work but mlso aid

;

work ip the office for =-- 1 asswne for Mr. Sayre as well.

K Far the peried of time -- A During this perlcd of
tima. -1

« aAnd who was the thur chap with tha long name that
you mn;;aticn_:qd? 4 David Zobodowsky. I think the Bureau

pecple are woll famillaer with his record and also of

Wr, Hlsas' connectlion with hio. .
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- Well, Congressmen ¥ixonm, you indicated that to de-
tepmins whethar or not ¥r. Hlse was & Communlat was an fmpart

ant factor. Have yeu developed snything eleng thab lina that

woulu be helpful as far ws we are concerned? ° & I would say
in the way of evidence that could be pressntad bafors the :
Orand Jury, 6¢,.on_the lssue of whether or not e wag & ;
Communi st. 1.

4 W%ali, apy other evidencal? A ¥othing; sxcept that
1f the Jury has not hesrd it, I think they ghould take into
consideration Mr, Hias' proveble contacts wlth Mr. Fleld
and Mr. Zeabodowaky, both of whom have rather sxtonalve

racords.

w MNothing beyond that that you can siggest?

4 T would aay . at the moment that's all thet I can think of.
« Have either one of theses men Lhat you mentionad
atated that Hlss 18 & Communiat? A oh, ne, we heve haard

nelther one of the man gurasives.

w Whny? A They are not gvellable, NMr, Fleld wa?
out of the country when 1t came bafors our Commitiam.

w Did Mr. Sies commlt perjury before the CommiLtee,
then, when he sald he dldn't know Mr. Chambera and then late
on he edmitted he dld? A Technicelly, he may nob have
compitted perjury. He did lie.

g How dooa Mrs. Hims -- did you have Mra. Hise ba fore

the Committes? 4 Wa hed Mrs. Hlss before us under & vary

intersating circumstance which meant that we could net
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. gx_unu.hi'a a’uui.tm, und Ir* Thp.uu said ]"Eﬂ-

crosa-axamine her as -we should have., Arrengemsnts weare mads
far Mrs. Hiss' appesrante while Mr. Hiss wes In the room
bsfore the ﬂmittn, and when tha sugzpestlon waa mads that

ahe appour, Mrs. == ’Hn I-I?'.L" u‘lﬂd the Commlttes chalrmen,

MT . Thnmnt, whether, -ar nut hl“ nuﬂ.m nppmu- with her 1n

llhll. B8 &

ruulu, ihnn Mras. Hiass m: 1n ‘with Mr. Hiss, all that we

could do was have & parmnutnﬂ' uaminal:iun. Underatend, 1

want to pn!l.nt out that m.u:' Gmi ttes alwaya allowsd counael

to come ni’ﬁh I. -ﬂ.muum -But r.-:: allow ¥r. Hiaa l:.n coms with

 Mrs. Hiss of nmt" mdn it inpnnnihlq for us to get Any
infcrn:ll:-.'mn-.'__ : Co.

W Dia h'l:l-" tg‘_ﬂ'tiﬁuﬁj- unup_ﬁ ¢mv1nr:.!.n.g Lo you? _
# 1t aid nn'l:,. - ':. o , | )

< tung'ruunm, hnll lung hn.’ﬂ you had those films in-

.j"EH.lI" pnuan!.m, ﬂ.nca tht arﬂ nr mcnmm:"

%

"' E -, {«Gﬂi‘lb!{nulnr.l by 1FG)
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. - {Presanted by Mesers. Nixen
{“un;ﬁlfrnm Donegan and Whaarty)

IFR-1

-

THE WITNESBB: The Coomittes has had 1%t in
. its pomession since the 3rd,

5K JURDR: Do you axpeot to fly back to
Weshington?

- ANOTEER JUROR: Mow' many requests, 1o your
khowledgs, have you had FTroa the F. B 1l for
these Tilma? S T

. CHE’WITHESS: From the F, B, 1, Tor the
lne? . '
A JUROR: Op fros thé bapﬁriﬁehﬁ‘hf Justice

THE WITNESE: I havk hal ne regurate what-
soever, : '

NIURGR: T The Commlttee¥
i THE WITNESE:  There was Nt reguest to the

TR

committee that I know ot
A JURRY Roner v - cTUEEh
HHE WITNESB: That'e right. '+ 7
“ O JURORY ¢ Untll Yeet Saturdayt i
THE WITNZ83: Last Saturday.” =~
SR ) .J'[.TFEDH".- "'lff“ﬂngi*easmhn, would you enlighten
. W et This morning'e NEWS hed & pleture of Hr,
iandt, and a eaying above it, "Fhere 'ie same
wn ek el ing new svidance, And thers werp some
leng diitahﬁa onlle o de acroes couniry,”

THE Hrfﬁﬁ§§:1 I Hﬁﬁid'd{a;ﬁunt fﬂnt_ 1 know

-
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that = = I will say thie advisadly, and I haven't
talked to Mr, Mundt, I might eay = - That on
.Supdays the papers are very anxigus to getb a
-story for Monday , beocause Bunday 18 a very tar-

rible--dpy.to get a etory, and I.would pay - that

wap' probably made out of the whole cloth.

1 Aa not know of any startling new evidence

that the Committed haa, which ia going %o -be’
- mads available today, IT M1 414, T would %eld .
you,-and I an pretty etre I would know, — AT
‘In whgard Lo the question concerning the':
- FBI,” ther# le dne matter which 1 deo recall - -
you wars raferring as tc whether or not the
F. B, 1 had requentsd the fila for the Grind
Jury ' ore fof %Aw Department of JuatLde? -7~ R

P T

-~ AL JUROR1<“Yee, 3hatle torredt,™

o FRE - WITNESS: - And - no rnquhht,'ah'Iihﬂ?hﬂh
indioated,*hhe come in, MNr, eripling lndicated
to me that*the day that Mr . Lavine wee bomlhi
bafore:the Conmitiee = -
BY MR, WHEARTY:": 7% &~ 7 7~ PRI RS

¢ - Whish' Lavine - you had navter apedify Tav" the
record? ‘A i 0ha man that'had the custody of the recorde,
fhe attorney, ahd ndt Teaad Don, The day before Hr. :

Levine wae to ocodié before "the Committee, Thal ¥r, Nicholle

- -5 -, -
- 1 " L - . - F .

e — ——mar
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ul the F. B, T, had infleated to him that he would be
£lad to = - and thie wae an offer, ag I undersiaod 1t - -
' would be glad to submit the film to F, B, I, proceses, %o

ees LT they could bring out any of the pleturan,

Nr, Stripling could not submit it to him on
| that day, bDecavss of the Tact that we werse henring Levine

the next day, and had to present the evidence to him,

Lo eet whare 1t wag; but thers was no reguest oade by
Mr_ liicholls - snd I az sure of thie - to Hr, Sirlpllng,
and I know %o nobody else, that the fllma be turned aver

for the vurpoee of submitting 1t to the Orand Jury, be-

Cauee 1T guch A request had been sade 1t would have
Deen submitted to the Comsitice,

A JUROGR: Do you know, ectuslly we here
don't even know ae to whethar there 1o any fllm
ar not, unless we have a negative mads of that
negative and compara 1t with the reprodustion
we DAYE here '

THE WITNEBS: 1 pee no reason whatsoever
why That could not be done, And, lncidentally,
I might say that no request has been mads that
we furnish that, becauce we would Le perfectly

willing to 4o wo,
A JURCR:" Wauld it be presnalng too muoch
upon your goold nature, Congressman, 17 vou were

te Fly to Washington tonleht aAnd see the F, 8. I,

s ] iy
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tomorrow gornling¥
THE WITNESS5: Oh, I am going back to Wash-

ington, .I wlll be there tonlght - den't werry,
BY MR, DONEGAN; 5

§ Do you go by train or plane¥ A& I will leave
bhere imgedlately, If I don't take the alfterncon traln,
I will take the night train to Weebhington, These filame
will be back in Washlogton tonlght, because that was the
underatanding I had with the oembere of the Comsitten,
that I will bring them back tonlght,

= I would like %o have the record reflect that,
17 it ip agraeable to Congrapaman Hi:!:c:rn, wa wlll go up
to Mr, McOohey's offlce to dlocuss the polnt that I have
gaid wag legal, and Fn_r q.hq?ull:].t- Marther 'I:-hn:r'c__

. Ie that agrqu;_hln_tnl;.rgu, Enngreamagn?

A Certalnly, There is only cne polnt I would like to
add before I leave: There hae been in the papers recent-
1y, .I think, some comments - I qqn't. think any attributed
Lo me, becauge Iﬁﬁnhgaqf_qa;gfu; about my diatlnguishing
between Grand Jurles apd Departoent of Justice and Ad-
minietration, and eo forth, begause I know the differ-
ence - - there have been dsomg comzents made concerning .
the Commlttee belng in a scrap witt the Grand Jury on
this caey, and soms suggestions, I think, by gome Com-
mittes members even questionlng whether or not _tht:' Grand
Jury wag CArTYing on ita "75“?"?"'".;“ a8 it ahould, in get_t?ngj




at the factes of this case,
Any auch suggestions which have Lewn mnde Ly
o ther mezbers of the Commlitltee, 1 Az sure were nat in-

tendad, had thney known what they wera talking abaut,

They ware thinking, ae 1 sald, in rather general Tearoe,

|
of the Adminlatration, as cospared with the Coanittae; ‘
and |1 for myveell would llke to have the recard perractly |
clear on the point, that I, of course, recagnize that the :
Grand Jury - any Orand Jury - ls & very great amerlcan
institutlon, certalnly as great ae the Ucngress; and aaT
1 nm confident that the Jury - provided the Departmeni of
Juatice does & proper Job in presentlng all the facts to
the ~Jury, provided it does a proper Job ln relantlasgsly

and ruthlesely in crose-exapining all that are invelved

befora the Jury — - I am sonfident that tha Jury will
resoh the dacislon thet will be in .the bast intersste of
tha country; and any suggestlons %o the contrary cartalnly;
desserve the apologles of -%he Commlttee, and I makse Thea
on their behalf as well as on my own, in omae any Auah
impreanion was obtalned,

There 1ls only one point that we have, of aourse,
oesn concerned about, and I would bs resias unlese I men-
tionsd 1t, and.l will Finlah with this  because thls 18
sxtramely important: - It i1s a point whioh I have ma de
publioly, which I wigh .to make before the Jury,

We have here m 41lffleult problem of law, ARE wWell
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&8 A problem of who furnished the information, which is i
& probles of faot, and that-la that there Y8 a possibilicy
“hat dus to ths expiration of the atatute of lisitatlone
that the individuale who furnished this information to
Chanbers alght go Scot-free, and that the Grand Jury

Would have no power whatevar to ipndlot thek, duas to the

flﬁt-thnh the statute of limltations would have ™R on '

the-crise that they committed,

S —

That is where the Commlttes on Un-American Aeti-
Vitiee have a reeponsibllity that theay tudt mest, because
I think you ladies and gentlemen will agree with =e that
the important matter in thle case, as of the pregent
time - now that Chambers has confessed - of who turned
the. infermation over te him, ahd theifact that the Grand
Jury 1s.not able to indict becaues of the statute of
11!11&t1gngl dowa not mean that the investighniion should
8top, ‘and. the spotlight placed upon ‘those who &re respon-
8ible - - and I want to polnt ont thet we Teel a solemn
respoasibility on that point, that if bacataes of legal
teghnlealities some of those who were as guilty -as
Chambers, and in some casss mora guilty, because they
took -an cath of alleglance to the Covernment - that those
individnals, beoauss of technloalltiss are able to go
S00t-rree; and I want to .assure ¥ou that 1f you feel you

ATS unable to indict, because of thoae tcnhniuiiiﬁinﬂ,
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vou will feel apsured that we will g0 ahead wlth Sur
inveetigatlion of the case,

MR, DONEIAN: May I have the attention of the

Jury for a minute,

QG ¥You made a statement which 1 thlnk I am
eallsd upon to say something wilh referenoe to, 1 have
appeared before this Orand Jury aince June L6, L1947,
Dur1n5~jh{t period of time, 1 have presented avidence
Before the Grand Jury, I have presented 1t to the besi
of oy ability, and I have pregented the avidence “that
was Avallable,

How you heve aaid thel if tha prasentetlon of
the evidenos to tha Orand Jury le done in & proper forn
- -+ 1 take that, since I have been with ihe Grand Jury
fur thie period of time, that thAL parhaps la & reflec-
tion upon me in the way that thig evidence hae Desn
pressnted; 8o I would like te ask thls guestlon:

~ Have you any knowledze or have you any Teascn
tc belleve that .l have been derellct in prnaunglng.evl—
dence before this Grand Juryt A Certalnly not, 1 am
only,. - - obviously, as an cutgider, I do not know how
evidancs le presonted before the Grand Jury, of what

avidegnce is presanted before the Orand Jury,

~ My atatemant, AT yuu_vlll pacall 1%, waé nlnply'

to the affact that a Orand Jury, of cource, is onlky in

—— o ——
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a positlion to take action which the Depariment of Juatloe

presenta and recommende, and I aimply wanted %o oake

the etatement in that 1ight, eo thal =y position, a8
far gg the 8rand Jury. and the Dapartmant of Justioe,
gould be mads clear,

If I had any suggestions along those lines -
that 1p, ea %o falilure %o present evidence - I, of
course, would mention thes today; but 1 have none al
all,

& I would like to point out that you will
recognlze, As & lawyer, that the evidence thet 18 pre-
sented before thls Grand Jury, and nessgearily what the

witneasas are arying before the Grand Jury, gnn't be

made s matter of record, 80 that the public can judge
whether 1T 1s belng done, A 1 understand that, and
the bast Judge of thet is the Jurors themaelves, and
the lndictments would show how the evidence was Fre-
sented,

¢ T would like you i@ ayaluate that statement,
that the *indictmenis vauld.lhnu - - % That im, with
your kngwledge as 2 lawyer, because You ealled attention
to the legsl technicallties, A That ip e#xactly the
point that 1 made, We don't nesd to prolong 1%, I
grid the indlciments, the aotlian thal a Arand Jury Lakes

having in sind the law under which the Grand Jury has

p—
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RICHARTE M. - FI*K 0N recelled.

BY tHE FOREMAN: . Mp. Niron, oo behalf of the
Q graod jury I reguses, af Forsoan, thact yoQ permic che
aviience to be marked snd that the fiims bé incsToduceld
in avidence 1othis lovestigation.

£ THE -WITNESS: I, an I atatesd previously: for the

rooord, Aam unAbls &0 Jo that oecaussa-of tha rdlss of the

Housds -
* MR, CAMPBELL: Aof cfbherefore for chat ‘reason you b

fafuas £O0 turs owver the f11ma?
‘THE WITHESS: Thatv Ia porreockt.
JUROR: Baoause of the rales. of cthe Foosel

e S B

=4 . THE WITHNEBS: Tea.

g e —————

MR. CANPBELL: I, ocodpliance with tha regueat of

che grand jury.
THE WITHESS: Apd-ondy for shas réagcd. I mieht aay

S

thos as I told M . Donéghs pefdonally in'my- conversation

with Him upatairs, thbat I for‘my owa part would turn the
filpe cwyer to yvyoo afd iet you ugd them, but ] am & mambar
of the commisved and I have mp inecraocicAs and, 1o facr,

a8 I nava iodioated wo you'before, I think the majority of

. the nembers of th# commltbds aréd very mush.-pus cue chas I

osme even befiore the grénd jury.

;.. 'THE FOREMAN! Y,u-oume’here well guarded? Are you |
saffe going home with those £1lmé? 0o yod bave two guarde |
with yoal

1HE WITNESS: Touam b4 -a0re of .thagy
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MR. CAMPBELL: Let me oay thie for chae recori ,1;;?
As Agelevans Aecoroay Genearal in charee of the Crimlnpnsl
Meinton of thlie Country, the responslotilty for cha supar-
vimiaon of thie Trand jury investigatlion reatd unoh my
gbouldars, #ud everyboly underskunds cthae cha 1@ oo amall
meaponsibiTisy 16 thle investigaticn. We are here so fing
cul, ong, whd ocommliced s orime -- one, LT B crims wap
commitewd; and, two, who commitied 16 anl, Lhrae,  Go
rnd1ct 1f she évileoce justifiae L6 aoyooly and avarybody
guilty of thac arize. I gay that to you, sir, and the erTand
jury,. becknse of =y responaibilify, [ Busi oake & redord
‘n the cade, Fou apnreociace that, [ have oy responsibllivy
and ypahave Fours.

TRE WITHEBS: Cercainly.

MF. CAMPBELL: | woull fugEeét. cotblsa record, becauss
of my reppolelbllity, that we getl a Tolsbg:.from the ocourt
&n the gneaslion. 1n cther words, 1L i@ & guestion of

mhother the Tulé oan keep thls eviebce cut or whecher che

.

gubpoann prevaile.- -
THE WITNESS: - Tou mean ob the filEET.
"MH., CAWPHELL: 1 me&n ¢o tbe films.
THE WITHESS5: 1 cight say itha: rogarilese of & rul-
thg of the cours, T will nob paré wich toe flime. ILf the
fllm. go 1BEC svifancs, 1 gc with chem. 1 thiok wo bescer

gas the cour on the macvcer, and if it 48 che Jesal?s of che

pours to take ine filas from me, 1f fecooeary by farms, ig

i~ T — — —— -
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will heva o be 1one inchat way.

MF. CAMPBELL: 1 aprreciaca Ehat, eir. Of course
you Sppreciate the mericusness of the inveetigation.

‘THE WITREBS: TYes. | might eay cthig befors I leavs,
Just for che recors. I think, and I ruillsa tha t memimryg
of the grand jury Bay Jisagres with ®wé, and I rempect your
right to Jiedgres with ma ob Lhat point, but I shink you,
Mr., Gumpball,?%El Departmens of Justioce, are withous goeca
reagon msking a very enfortunave imsus out of thle situatig
in regerd to these filme. T nave mede whac I think go ce A
very redccnable offer, whicon I thipk from my own exparianca
1n handling scome ProgsQublons, =md I might say i wan fairly
sucoesaful inthat regard, that mn of far which would Batimfy
without any question all the naeds the grand Jury mighs bove
for theee films, snd I think under c¢he circumetanceg if you
toeles on vhle coures of acklon, 1c ie =mose Unrearcnables.

I muet say that as cthas record goes up to thia time,
the grand jury will apprecigte the rfact thas I have not
atcempted to bs unreasonadble in uny Tespeck. T ke ve nos
atudmpted toc argus with You cohoerning chie mettar, but I
:hinl{ﬁin racord chat sheuld ba stated.

MR. CANPBELL: Of oourse 1f I am not within my right

under my Juky, or under my GAth, one of your commitiess will
ba loveatigating ze and why :“'jnlt- rou?

THE WITNESS: Norvhing undar FYour Tighse or undear

your oash which you are required to 1o ia crderto carry on

——r—a,

- Y —
= - g -
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that Che Deparstent of Juetide wha not pusblog the PET i ury
iodletment before she grand jory. My polnt ¥as thet the
Dephirtment of Justlce hoa the genaral jurieiictien snd
:esﬁgnﬂlbility to puab 2 perjury lndletment -- peried.

And i% was pb bhat point I ®aE qugstioning Mr. Chambare,
wig the Deparbment of Justlce pushing the perjory cherge ¥

MR. DONEGAN: Mr. ¥izon —— T will ves yaur title

Congrescnsn ¥iaon --

THE WITNESS: Tou den't osed to.

ME. DONEGAK: Yoo have referrved tg me wibh
IEfFIEnEE to my #bllity &8 B lawyer, so I think we should
2 egually complimentary. With refersoce to the appearapne
of Chgwbera before the previous grend jury on Sesobsr 1ish
aod Octoher 15th, and 4f g your teetimony woold indicate
there wea an affors to limi$ Chawbere' testimony before
shat grepd jury, bow could it be limitaﬂ 1f that gprend jur
could pot return an lodictment with refereace tp perjoryt
Ig my gueablion Eoo iovolvedt In o¢sher wa:ﬂa,.if the
grapd jury bad oo jurlsdierion ko determipne wiher perjury
had best commiceeF by either Chambers or Hige, because the
perjury bad been committgd in Yeakington, D. G., pod it
woUld have o be It the Dietrict of Columbla, using thai =
the base polnk, since thac could nof ke intiiztsd batora
thpt grend jury, what else couli e done to 1imle hip

bestimony, aeEuming thers wad a ¥ile plot on foot to oIV

and keep ham frow eaying boo much bafeore the grand jurr?

5 oeied
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THE WiTHEBE: Well, T thiok, in the firet place,
Yo are apparently drawing implicatiensllhiﬂh 2y ha
uaderetatidable but which ware not intendesd, ag to tpe
vileg plot. My stacemenk, k shink 1f Fou will refer o i,
you #ill reckl]l thav I Jis say thau I 233 nob feel thay the
Depariment of Juakice wae inbkerested 1n the Chambers!
revelatione, or the Chambere caee, Rod that in ipilcartng ..
and what the Depmr twenk 0f Jostice «= phat the Jpskige
pffiecial s&ld to Mp. Ghawbers wae simply indicaning £hat =Y
fap ag Justice waB coogermed, they Jid aob think 1% wouid
take ctog long before the grand jury. That wae only -indicet
tng 20 Bttlsude on Ghe peErt of the Justlas Cepartment
offleiris.  Fou may have baen complegely justified in
gzying Ehet on the bteela of your cwn knowledpe 8% thet time

MR. GONEGAN: I want to pursue that further. I en
ahly referripg to You¥ Stetabent with referstos to what
you 88¥ Chambera hsa told you about the represedhtive of &b
Depgriment of Juetles that talked oo Shambers before he
geme into the prapi Jury reom. [ am not concerned about bh
lntereat ¢f the Deparwmant of Juetiee in B perjury csee.
In othee worda, the Important thing hera ia if somebody
tried Lo limlt the testimony of Chambers when he sppefired
before thé previcus grand jury. That'e important. If
eomebaly in any way sdggested to Mim, or s41d, "Don't go in
thare and Eeetify." Now, your sllepmticn wouldraise that

aseumption, I think, and thet ip whet [ »8ot to pursds. NC
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voo muek nave Chowzbe ELAE there wre & besie Tor thag or
o ®ould not have repsated 1t nafﬁra thie grand Yoy at
tnis time, becsufe you had appefred befere the previeus
prand -jury o0 spproxipetely December IXth, end abt tha
time you never etated ghat when Chambere appesred befora
the grand jur¥ be was told he showld conly take & few
minutes. HNow I think thaw 12 veary ippoTGEO%.

THE WITNESS: ¥om, Mr. Denegan, refaerrips to my
previols sppekrance before the grend jury, you wiil recall
that aprearanca wEa fevoied primarilr E0 pueationing by
the Devartment of Jueehce concprning the microfllms, =:
whlch time of couree you hzd subpoenaed mwe, snd AE Fou wll:
racall plas, there wae nob too pach floe froo the etRRdpol;
of my own opporbusity to teetify &L leapth to go into sthe
etaila of the fAge. The major ipnteresb &t that bime pap
in bhe migrofilme, Aol 4% 8ny of the devélopments, leh't
what correet? I do nob mean you were brying to cut me off
én that time, becauge you meran't. Eot you will recall i%
wag gulte a Be¢ile day.

M. DOAEGAN: I would like tc refreah your
recollection, ?DHJHETE apked gueetsicna wlth reference fo
the actlvitlee of the Commikbee on December Zpd and %rd, &
the seme clippioge you weed btoday you referrsad to then?

'HE WITHEES: Righc.

ME . DOREGAN: And gueetlone werd aeked you by the
grapd jary &t that tims, I shink the record w11l Taflect £

wurbear of the prapd jurors agked you guesgiions.
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THE WITHESS: Thaw's right, and the record will
alap reflect, =8 you have peinted oub 1o your guesbion,
tha; the guesaticns ralated to = pericd efter Deoember let.

MA. DOWNESAN: T will triog the regord 3o hexe LS
thére ig pny guestico sbont LE.

THE WITKEES: For the moet parf -- for the bime -
frem che poeadpoing -- 1 do det tedn I would have gone inb:
those things, bus & you will recall, cur lonbereet &% thas
tlme was it the miorofilm and hﬁw bhe Commitbes mof hold o
the vdcrofilm, and alse in the Javelopmenta eloce Devasbdr
1gt. 1 cerkalnlydid oot have the opportbnlty to ERlk BY &)
great lengih, && this, on the ramificationa which ooturred
iohg before that,

ME. DONEGAT: 1 believe the grénd jury asted vo
8t that time, 314 you bave any ipforeasicn —- they ssked v
the ganerﬂlmquestiﬂn -— 414 ¥ru bave any informetica which
would indicete thaw thes grand jury hadon't been presentéﬁ
wish all the informbsion gavallaplie?

THE ¥ITNESS: Ubo, of couree, ¥e8, vertalply.

ME. DOREGAN: HNow, 1f yvou bad this informazian
that en effort wae mede ko 1imiec Whiletoker Chumbere! +
tes t loony when be appeared before the grapd jury con ﬂi;;mt
14th and 15th, wes thers any Teaseon why you coulf hot have
informed the grand Jjory of iF B¢ Ghat timed

TEE ¥ITKES2: GHow, Mr. Donepan, 1t egeme to Ma

that vou are kxyEs pusbinpg & techpiesl polnt here om galno
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and just so we'll know where you Aare -~ you are proceeiing
an the aspampilon chat I have charged that the Deyartmentg
of Jugtloe 1limited —— ordiersd My. Chepmbers co 1lmit hie
regtimeny prior %o ohp tlue that the egpionage TapeTE SAme
into the caes when he appesred on Jgtcher 14th ani Cetoher
lRtn. Ae Tfar &g my o¥a SLptemsnt is congerned &nd a8 far g
the implieatlone of the mbatemant mré coneerned, T mean ond
oy infiecats that &t that nime tne.Beﬁar:men: of Juatice wa
het indicating a psrticuler interest in the Chambers-Hige
gonkYoaveray, and ag far ee llmiting chemi ix cofcerrned, I Am
v2ll avare of the fact, ap yeu are, thabk the grand jux?.na:
agk Mr, Lhsmtere Bnythingy that chay wane. Now, if in read
the eold recerd you come Gu Che ¢oncluslon thet the chargs
hag been made that you were limitaing 1t, I would be perfac
1y héppy to cohange the sbatement to take away ehy implicati
ghat vou wers attempctling to limit My. Chambers! vestimony
when he ¢Aama bafore the grand jury hefere. I might cuppes:
chas I am gloply teetifying on che baplp of MY CRD
impreesicne congcerning My. Chambers' efefemenks &o Mma.
Thoee impreselens may be wrong, but I zathered the
impresslion Fhar I have coaveyed to the grand jury, and
to thap &xsent I wlll efand by Lhe gbEbtement.
& JURGR! 1 do not gee the point in thls discupeic
AROTHER JURGR: 1 think the poibt 1l gquite importa
THE FOREMAN: Bo dp 1.

JUROE: It ie witel. Apparently it 1o 1Mportsns.




LB-1&

7286

Hixon

ANCUYHER JURCH: Tou hsve &8 right te your opivicon,

ANGTHER JUROR: Mt Foreman, migh: I agk a
guestion of the ConpresRmant

THE FCHEMAN: Yea.

JUROE: Thisg teeclmony, for Anonat AN horr or ah
bunar gnd A balf, 1t 1# my impresenn, I 90 not knox Yhether
the balﬁnaa ¢f the prand jury bee it alec, there ig = feel-
thg or intimation or thought thet the Deparcment of Jusiice
had not besn prosccublos properly shie caas. If I &t wrong
abprt thle impresgion -- 1 Ao tiot koow gbonk the reet of &h
leadiet =0 gentiemen —— ['d Jike %o get Nizon'e remction to
my guestion. Am I in orfer?

THE FUREMASY Mr. Nixen hae been giving thas
rescglon. | '

JURLE: 1'3 1ike to carry Lt ouk farther.

THE FOREMAN: T think 3t will be develovwed by
queeciong, I chiank Mr. ¥isen hgo left very Jefinitely with
the grand jury the ildea that tbe Department was lax in the
matter - of the Chamberg lovestizstion even efter the produg-
gon of the évijsnca. |

THE WITHEES: Thet was my impreeeloa.

THE FUREMAN: The Baltimore and pumpkin papera.
Hawe vou any Turbtbher guescioneft

UR. DONEGAW: Yes, Unfortungtely the *eporter ha

daft the roow. I might point out to the grand jury that my

- recollectlon of fhe ptAtement made by Cohgresaran Nizen le
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to the effect thet Chamberse 60ld him that the Heparttiens
reprebenticiveé == bhe Deaparbtent of Jetice representhiblve -
teld him that ble testimony weould only take & short while,
and the Etatament raia&é lmpiicakbicns bhet &ﬁ affort wae
mgde to put B guletus on Thatibera. Nowm, thak is Bn
pegertion that le made by &h sttorney. Io other words,
Oharberda im Dot an Abcorney, but Gnngreaémﬂﬁ Nixon has
iletened to thes, he knowe what this grend jufy is intersed
in, pnd be has Judiped that a3 baviog or being of cignifigal
apd therefore I thivk 1t 1e of paramoont imppriance that t)
matier be gone inke thoroaghly.

JUROR: Mr. Fereman, may I &sk ¥r. Donegen a
pueEtion? I.ﬂiﬁn't get the lmpreesion that you gok, Mr.
Denegan. Of conrge I am not invelived in the ploture ang
perhepe I would get bhatr impresalon 1f L ﬂEiE in your
position. I thowght Mp. Wixon gualified it. I'3d 1like
to aek bim the dlrect guestlon: P14 you at may bime dotear
to 1wply thet you g0t the tmpregslon froa vour cooversatio
with Mr. Chymbers thet when he was told bthot bhe mould he 1,
the grapd jury roem only & few minutes, that the Depfrtmen
of Justice war tryinz to 1imit or influencs hice tegtimony?

TER WITHEBE: 1 certalaly 313 nobk. As I stated -
ap I made thie Htat&ment,.l 861l wy inferpretasion of ¥y,
Chombers' Etatoment wag that the Depmartment of Jugklce had
iodteated to him thah, ss I gRihered from Nr. Chembers!

sbkepnm ¥ $0 ma, I ehonld say that the Department of Jusbis
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iteelf was not -~ 114 not feel thay the Chambers' testimony
wae of particulser impertance &nd interset, zos thes, fhere-
fore, it would Wef toke B gremt gasl of time. A6 B8 you

w11l hote from my stacement which immedlately folloved the

pne that Mr. Dohegan hpd reai, =g I Teoall, T peloked cot

thec thas was probebly -- might well hsvwe begen undarstands
because they mighs noc bave copeifered Mr. Chembere a
rali&t&a witnees. 1n fack, if I were a ﬂapartmeﬁn of
Juetice of ficel, I think undsr the seme clroumstanceg, if ]
feit that Shembers wee fot a reliable mikoees, and Trlor tc
higgoing in the bearlpg room, I don't think 4% would be
eonduct thet would be at 211 prejuiiclal for me to indlealk:
"gzll, nﬁe grand jury wEhte to heoar reuo on thls ckose becane
of khe public inter=et in it," or atlesst Chambersz gob tha-
igpressioen, "and that I don't think thak it 1g golng bto tal
tao loog," or worde to that effecs.

JURCHR: May I ask vou this: I6 would to wme, B
somebedy s&ld bhat 6o me, ik would injicate fo me thet
eomebndy won krylng bo Keep me goles.

THE WITHEBS: Exouee ae, I did not mean to
interrupt your question., I might eugzest thes as far ag I
gt concerned, 1 d13d not get the lorpression from Mr. Chamhbe:
thag the Departmeni of Justioce wee krring to keep hiwm from
texzblfying before the grand jury. 1 got the impression, &
I lnjloated, thAat bthe Dapartmednt of Justice itgelf Jid not

feel thav ble testimony was impertapnt 23 the: tlme, aod w
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not interested peEreiculariy inic. Tha¢ le the impreseipn
I pot cut of that, and I shink It ie an aliogether Jifferent
thing. Now, wbEi impresainn Mr. Ohamhers gobt, voo would of
course have to ssk bim. )

¥R . DONEGAR. Mpy I gay oomething?

THE FOREMAN: Let me meke g diatinetipn for just
2 momeht. It iz quite dlffprent to otate at ohe point ghay
the Department told VYhembers $o liwit his tesbimeony, and
gay tc him on the ovher hend, *YTour kestloony isn't golnp
to take wvery long.™ M. Dolegen, zo ahead.

¥R, DONEGAN: In order that the grand jury -- I
ehouidn't think there would be any guestion in chelr oinda
now, buk I would like co etete on the record that I wap the
one that t&lked to Chambers before he appsered befora.thes
previous zranf jory, and I ae the only cne whe telked to
Chawrere before be appesred before thet previous grand jury
1'd ba giad ko deny it undey gpth. T made no suck statemepn
and I'? like to 48k CongTesaman Mixen ancther questlon: At

the time My, Chombers told you this, 344 he %ell vou that h

bad been eeked before the grand jury whether he had awver
Lewen invclved in esploneget
THE WITNEBS: Wo, I 41du't disenge the gueeilcn

&nd soewerd that wers made. .

ME. DONEGAN: [ you Bk him, up to that phme,

before the pumpkin Papere, whether he had ever beer inovolv—
ed in espionage?
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THE WITHE3G: The ditect gueetlon was, ag I recal
io the bearinge on bhe oocseinn of hig flrst appeargnee, I
asked the gqueebion which mould hawe given him the spoorton-
1ty to heve Bo etated if he were, &8od ot that time he 419
tot Bhete that he wae tnvolved in gepionage.

MR. GONEGAN: D14 he tell you that in apresring
bpefoere the grapd jory over B perind of two daye, on Cotober
1hkh snd Oetoher 15%h, 1O4%, that ne wee Belkad quaeti coe hiy
me 88 £0 whether he haf ever committed esplonspe, beeco

involved in egvlonege, or bad knewledga invalvine egpioneagza

' 451 he Erll you thec?

THE WITHESS: I have leotrnaegd ginca thoc pims that
the b hae been the case, or I have read 1t ia the papera.

ME. DONEGAN: Did you hnow what answers he gave?

THE WITREES: Wiy, certalniy. I assumsd that he
ghve the anewer no. Which T right say was the eams Inpreee
he gave tp be Commitvee. Let's get something atraighi
bere- Mr. Chambere elwaye Balii, and T 4o nobt claim otiRaT-
wise, he alwaye inetpted from she beginning — los me Sinje
Mr. Dore=gan, if you don't mins.

MA. DONEGAN: I mm 8orry, but you are inberruptin
my quﬂﬂ£iﬂn3, &nd if you will show me g Itttle courtesy and
Let me cohtihue wy guestlone.

THE WITHESS: All right.

MR . HONERAN: Having thab knonledge that he wae

atked thoee questicne in the grand jury reem, and he grve
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those sneware, 8id that gatee yoM to cheoge your cpinips
of the sxayement he meje T¢ You thas bhere was B 184 of
interess va the part ©of Ghe Dewariment of Jusbios chown
beofgd 1 bhad aliegadly told him tbhat his bestimony pewld
only take s few mlaoutaea? '

THE WILFESS: TYou are referring ko the guesiions
congerning espicoage. I would say certoinly bhat indicetes
& consijeratle lnteresk on your part on that point, bup as
E indiceted to youw befors, our major ioteress &t thak Cime,
in Coteber, waz & pRtter of whether or oot Hiee or Chambers
wae lyvlog cn the isgug of swhethber or nek Hies was &
Comtmunlsd .

ME. DONEGAN: TWithout golpz intp the gquestion -
let me a8k the questlon ~- excuse me. Withowt going inte
the queeclon of whether ho was soked qoestions ecohcerning hi
tcontactas with Hies, which would go to fs ousgtion nf_whethe
e was lylog before the Howse Un-Amerlomgn Aetivities
Committes -- thub ie phat you mTe referriog to, ien't Lo

THE WITNESS: Yee,

MF. DCHEGAH: I agaln refer o my previoks qUeatio
You know that shat grand jury e¢oculdnot poseibly return an
indictment on that guestiont .

TEE WITHEGS: WOk, ofcourse. Eot the peins was the
in the line of bhes grend jury'g Investigasiong which, ae
you kncw, wak g brogd lpvestlgstion 1ngs the f1el3 of

Goomuniet iofilsraticn 4nto the Covernment, it was lnportan

to know whether or not My, Hise wes & Oopmponies, wee LB not
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48 may L aleo mek you ole oEhaT guaskipaid

¥E. DOWEGAH: M4i yow im the cour8e of that

hearing ask My. Vhambers sbcus the -- foT example, hie
teasimony before che Hpuee Cosmities - coRcarniag an
automoblle and that aort of bhioe¥ ﬁiﬂlyﬁu gt Anta that v
THE WITKERS: I 4o not rec&ll. T will me plBd
to seayrch the racﬁrﬂ for you, if you wans ®a . Ae I Te-
081l now, Mr- Chambers may be wrong, I may bg wmong 1n whag
i recall he smiA.
MH - DUENEGAN: May the record Teflect in refereng

to chap thet chis grend jury, and 1 se the Government reprs

sentatlive of che grend jury, appearsd before dndge Rifkind,
and we zocceeded with reference to bhe autemobile in haTing
Hogen sentented o siX monthaf

THE WITKE3S5: Mr. DOonegen, 16t mo &8Y%, Or Iepef
apain, =nd T bave atated thlg tp the grand jury before, the
I think that ﬂiuﬁé pecember 17sh, I mean, sgiocs I am
ecuTrecting the ebtesement to confbrm, as the ¥oramep Bug-
geated, elnee the uime of the inveeatigarion into the
psptonage pépers, I think the Department of Juetice hag
done & good job in pusking thls ¢aee tu & eonvluaion, and
lct me gRY HootEe-lall EOTTY -

¥R, DONEGAN: I have difficulsy 1D 8eeling Fiere
you put your pericda.

THE WITHNESS: We lamyers oSpmetimes have 91T-

fipulties on periods and comtwes, but ip eoy event, I elmpl

—
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wanked to polot ouk thaY T hawve oot Bince ther Cime b ot
ary fime mpie any crikiclems whatewver of bhe bandling ny -
the grand jury of the Higeg-Chambers cage, 8nd I think the
puablic recprd Will &0 show.

MR, DOHEGAN: I want bo simte thes Mr. CoRorecsran
Wizon, Gh&c the_anly faaﬂuu that I have lnterrupead And agi
parnieeion of Ghe Foremsn o &sk any questione of won 1g
becpuee of the stétement you made with Teferencs to Chember
AppesTAnge hﬂfﬁre Fhe praviocue grand jury.

THE WITNESS: Mr, Conegan, [ woold sy thats in 4 he
firak plape thec the reccrd I thinck will epepk for 1itmeldf
ab to what lmplleaslon I gob from Chanbers' Btasement o m

VR . DONEALN: Let me sk you the guestion! Raesd
on the guesatlons I hkewe asked you, and referring to tha
fect khatc Mr. Chembers was before the prand jury for &
weriod of twe deye, that Mr. Chambers was guescioped
concinuoualy by e mwhlle he wag béfore the grand jury, »nd
baped wpeoh the fact cthat you eBcate that youw bed knowledge
from the pewspapers that be wae asked 88 %o whether he hagd
anr informasion or whether he wae ever involved io aspiocoa
that he wae &eked concerning hie apeociatione wivh Hlgs 89
rhat koowlsdga be could furnlebh the grond ju:é rith refer-
ence %o Ghar, whecher he knew Benbley, whebher be knew apy
of the indlviduels who were ihvolved in chsi, for %he

"purpose of determining whether he opuli offer any coX-

roborative avidenes, would you 8till thipnk tha. the

o DA

i,
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Bllepation thei you wadie, whlch wus 8 ctatement made to
vou by Cheambere, 1s justifiedl

THE WITHESS: The etasemant cceocarning che
inteTess of the Cepartment of Juetice in sasaplishing
whick poe ¢f these people -- in establiching whathsr or
nG% Hlés weB @ Comoubdet, 3o you meanl

MR, DONEGAN: WLl you read the etatement agaln,
plaage? We'll go to the recoxd.

REPORTER GOLD: °f At the same time, you &re

_awaTa that the case wue looked intd by the previcup grang

jury last Qoctober? 4 Tes, &nd wvery perfuncterily —°
MR, DINEGAN: If you bave no objection I'R 1ike

80 go Biohty becanse we huve Jifficwlties 1n remembering.
Ferfunctorily -—— do yoW think thet bhe raviocus zrand jury
ippked into thie perfanctorily wheo they exsmined Bam over
a parlod of twp dayel

| THE WITHWESS; I would say in the light of what
you beve told me now, 1 would sy not.

M. DONEGAN: Have you ever msla sny efforv eince
the time theat Charbere madé thig allegatioh To ¥ou, up Lo
this time, 590 Jetermine whebher thet dharge of the préviﬂ
grapd jury leoking ingo it perfungterlly woe joetifiedf

THE WLTHESS: HNow the ioveetigacion tha; I have
mede haw not been eohneerning whethar or not the previcas
grand jury hed lopked inko tvhe charge of esplonsge in the

oase of My. Chambara perfungtorily. My intereet at theb

o+
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gime, whiteh was pricr to the espionege phzee of the ¢ase,
was 1 mhesher or Dot e DepiAritend 0T Jufice was poibp
to pres: bhe mabtter involving the teetimohy of Hiss before
Ehe Commiteea whish 814 or 413 oot constlitute perjury, and
on that point I certainly bad oo indiesbion that the
Department of Justice was pressing thak polink.

W%, DONEGAN: Now, Congreesman Nizen, wvou koom ag
a lamyer = ' |

THE WITHESS: 1 ——

ME. DONEGAN: %ill ¥ou rplepEs G0 ma the courtesy -

THE WITRESS:; I am sorry.

MH. DONEGAK: Yon know #2e 2 lszyer kaac the grand
jury for the Socuthern Dietrick of New Tork could not heve
bgen perfunciory hﬂuﬁuﬂe they had ne joartedletion?y

THE WITHESZ: #r. Donegan, I repest, that I gm
completely aware of that, mat che Depariment of Juetice
bpe jurisdictlon over the Unlited States to inweotigate
mabters of perjory-

NR. DONECGAN: HNow, Congreaaman, plopse, 1 am nob
referring to the Degpertments of Justice; I am refﬂfring to
the grand jury. Thie &llegation concerne tha grand jury
ig the Southarh Disbrict of Wew Yaork. Nowm Shey conld nof
bgwe tbeen perfuncbory becrmuse they B oo juriesdichion.

THE WITHESS: 1 will aay thle, that 1T the sfEtem

token ook of ocontexé meens that she grand jury was 1lex in

fovastigating the Chembers phase of the Ccape, the EbEteDen

Fatme s
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ebguld oa égrrentaa becauss 1 gertAloly Dave oo 2vidanoe Eo
teck thet up- If ¥ou milli read the sentence whlch follows
1g, I chink it will zhow I was referring co the department
af Justica conveyasion, at least alleged econversanon, which
ppearred, and I gcerieinly had oo insantion bo say thai the
grand jwry bkad dgoe ik, becguse, £ you wlll recmll youg-
self, Mr, Dpoegan, Lt i& easy 0 reke o etAtéoent cut of
sontext —— I think you will recall I g=li the srand jury
ghowed eoheileratle inbereet in Mr. Chambers! etabement
afterhe went in, and apparently yor 314 Eoo.

MA . DONECAW: After I browght zhls poiot up, T
w&nt Lo point ouk GO ¥ou, Congreseman, shet thare wEE g
pericd of apout &0 mioutes after you hei msie this statensy
befere I guestioned jpon, &nd bp %o thee perlod of time if 3
414 net ask the permission of the grend jury to guaetion
you end try =nd bring out the baels for yoo mazlng thls
allegation, I am quite Eﬁre e weuldn't have had these
qualificetiohe.

THE #ITHESS: I am vexry plad tbe gueaklons hava
oom# up bedEUss I 30 TOT WART Lo leBve Buy ldplicatiohs
here bafore the zrand jury which ie wnfeir.

MR. DONEGAN: %11l wou resd foilowing Shalf

EEFPCETER GOLD: "Yem, 8nd ?erf verfunctorily,
bectuse I talked rp Mr. Chambers &pont hie appearance befoxe
the grand jury, and pefore he wopt inkc the withese ToOom he
waa told to just epend g few minates on the amsae, thar tha

prand jury felt that khey hafl bo beer Rim %o 8n erxbent
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TECEREE O e TSI IT IovereHt 1M cne caye, &0l
congenueatiy =- he waen't vold bhae by Lhe pTang JUIT,

you upderstsnd, but before De went in he wre %014 $has by
the Tepariwant of Justice, epparencly. There may have beet
gond reasens for 1e. .1 chink the Derartment of Jogtice AL
thet time was, frankly, convinced, or at leaet felt, that
Chambers was oot 8 reliable mitnesa, and they aleo 414 not
huve & perkicular lnokerset in pushing :gn charge Bpalnet
Hipry chey 11dn't feel thaalih pariicslerly related 6t Lhe
eaplonage cave which wad before the prand jury Bt s11
heeapee up bo thet plme Chambers hed nek peatified concern-
ing the gepicnage phese of the cage."

THE WITHESS: 1 am glad bo get all that in the
reaurd B We woil' b bave enythineg out of context.

Ko. DDONEGAR: I think 1t w11l be belter O0OW, walll
gei the matoer muach cleerer, wiih referenca to & lack of
inpterest in the eevionags s86e, v you thipk thegheations
shat were asked Chambers hefors the gresd i ury coneernlnpg
eepichage, which yousey you have kpowledge of, would ekow a
1ack of intereso in gepiooage?t

TEE WITHESS: Mr. Fpreman, do you wank her &2 Tend
the T agaly so thab he oén Bec that I 414 tot indicate thatb
the Departmens of Justice waa showing & lack of inteyest 1n
the eepicnage chaal

THE FOREMAN: Femd it agalin.

REPURTER GOLD: "g Yee, ani very perfunctorily.

berause 1 talket %0 Mp. Chambeys shout his appearance befork
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AT CHARD ¥. ¥I X0WH, called as a8 nltmeas, hﬂ#tng
firat bean éwurn, teatlfled aa follows:
EY THE FOREMAN:

4 Dongresasan, you understend that you era befors ths
Grend Jury at the requeat of the Grand Jury? A oh, yas,
yas, air.

g Anég, supposes you tell us juak e 1Ittle hit about
your caresr gnd partlcoularly ln regard té your pasitions in
the House. 4 Well, my beekground, I anppeoss, 1a probebly
the usual one of e mamber of Congrese, or more waupl them
othapra, I'm.an attorney. I practleed lawr for fivj;?’afﬁm
*57 to 1042, then ssrved Iln ttwe Wavy fop three end s hall
voars, oeme ouk of the ¥avy snd ran for Congress, waz glactad
in 19445,

JOROR: What 3tate Ls that?
' THE WITNESS; From the Stets of Gallfernla, iu
the l2th Congreaslonel Elatrlek.
A (Cont'g) My epponent in that slectlon wea =a lnoumbent
who had served in the Houss for teno years previously and
who, lneigentelly, hed hﬂﬂﬁ 8 memher of the Un-amsrelcan
Activities Commitiese - Jepry Veorhles. I was re-sleg¢ted
to the Congreaa in 1446, 1ln what for the Roepubllicens was
A recent unplémasntness on Novsmber 2. DBub under our
peoulisr filing rules in the Stete of Crlifornla I won beth
the Damceratle and Republisan nnmiﬁat:luns and theralore was

not sgught 1n tha Democeetic sweap. That explalns oy
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presencs Dere today rather them my presence in Loz Angelas
| practlelng law;

I the Houss I wpa asslgned io the Commlittaes on Un-
Amaricen aotivitiss and to the Labor Oommbbttes. The Lebex
Comtitbtee, i mlght =ey, I reguested sgrinast the advica of |
aome ©f my clder collomgues whoe azsured ma that 1t was a
Hhot" commlttes mnd it would tesn my sventusl defaat; whleh
it mey, of course. Tne Tn-Amerlcan Letivities Compltitas

wes asalgoned at the time due bto the fact that the Pepublicen

lagdserahlp wanted an atternay, a new® pan and & Repreoasnta-
$ive from the Wezt on the Committes mnd had not hed ome eb
thet tima, Weadleas to say, beth asslgmwenta heve proved
to be "hot" onaa. Ona of the ressona that 1 bave besn
unabls to Rppesr prevleowsly on the twe or three cceaslons the
I sgreed to cowe up wes thal, as you mow from resding the
papera, wa have heen heving guite en Infereating tlwme on
the Lebor Management Relatlona Bill. We fhoaght we wara
going te flnish 1t yaaterdey, but it new appeara thet ws'll
ba golng back over 1t again. 30 I'm giled tc be able Lo got
this appearsnce off pow, bacauss we would probebly ran lnbo
tha aaas situation 1M o fam waesksa.

On the Committas on Tn=American Actlvitles, which T
lwagitie 1s closar —=- more tlozely relmted to the eubjeet in
which you ere interested, I wae appolnted Chalirman of the
Lagislative sub=Committse of that Commlttes durlng my flrst

term snd, ma such, conducted the hearlings whlch resultad in,
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dgependdng upon your point of visw, the infamous or femous
Hunﬁt-ﬂixﬂn Eiil mkieh pasmed the Houze but which was caughk
in ths Benete log-Jlem and did not pass the Jenate durlng the
BOth Congresas 1 might say that the Sepsto haz now -- 1s
nan showing a considarebls interast in thest bill and ls
conducting hearings on it and relsted bIlls and all indlce-
tlona point to auﬁa eation in the Benote on aoma type af
laglaleticn during the eurrent seaslom, including, I might
say, prubebly esrrying out the reanmmendetions that the
Grand Jury made ln its presentment of e week ago.

My =ervice on the Un-Amariecan Activities Comm ttee, in
pddlition to the leglslativya fuuetinn,.which was wy prlmapy
fasponalbllity I weuld amey durlng my first year th the
Commlkbtesa, ﬂaé devobted primarily T would say to twe - mhat
1 would term the Hlaa-Chembare casze.

Ap you will recall, the Commlttes himz had bafora 1%
durlpg the two yaars of the BOth Congress the Elsler cases,
the Jomephsin ceae, the femous Hellywood ten witnesses casd,
and others.

I vecams particularly interesated )In and devoted the
aranteat portion of my time te the Hiua-ﬂhaﬁbars eRI3S. 1
did that forT I would aey two reesons. Flrst, I was the
dﬂlf merbar of the Commlttes == efter Mr. Hiaa eppearsd en
suguat 5 for the firat time befors the Commi ttes and denled
M. Chambers' cherges that hs wes a Compunlab and also denle

that he knew him, I ¥aa8 the only membar of tbo Coamittee




bd-4

N1 xon

whe folt there was = poaalblllty that Hr. Bt ee might not be
telling the truth. &mnd I falt, for thet reagon, sLnce I kad
that feellng, thet 1t wes nacagpary for me to follow Ghrdwugh
nn i%. ThrpPs were othar mﬂmﬁara of tha ﬂnﬁmittaq who did
not thipk thers was mush possibillty thel Mr. Hlee could ba
not telling the truthk on theb secasion. The obther resscn bhe
I got imto 1t was that it seemed to ma thab that chga was
axtremely important, not ooly to tha Coemlttes btut teo the
country, beceuss it involved o indiwlidua)l and chergea woh-=
cerning thek individual which were the most sericua taturd
and 1t alsg involved s gase which had baen hafare tbe

pdminl sErative aganeiea of ths Government for ten yoara
withowt eny =ction om thelr part.

T would ey, In ﬂnncluﬂiaﬁ — gnd of course thara will
probably be guestlons which you %11l wEnt to olasborete om th
various points, whieh I shall try %o gnamar «+ that I fasl
that my -- thet I recognize that thle fommltims, like cther
coumittess of the Congress, has mads mistewss. Buk I think
thet the service that 1t rendered in. puehlng the Hisa-
Vpembers cage bte what now wlll result in an svenbual conelw
gion ona wey or the other, wAE & paal asrvlea bto the counti

O Mr. Mixen, you apoke sbout the admintatration navin,
¥norledge of Hise fer ten years. Is there any aubsbantiatl
af that? L Oh, ves. I meant by that that when

He, Thembers sams before the Committee on Up=-imericen

Activities on Auguot 3 be testified concerning Mr. Hizs,
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And the racord of that fastimonoy oo 14 Da mads availablsa o
you, but I wlll suwm 1t wp by eeying that st that tlwme
Nr. Chambers teatifisd in very gensral tems conserning
Mr. Hias end Aid not go into the esplonege pheae of the
caag. In 1939 Mr. Chapbers had told his entlre atory to
Br. Berls in groster detall then he told it to the Committes
on In=imarlean detdvitlisa In 1346, whe wve hsard 1E for_tha
firat time. 4ind on thres previous oecmelona afler that, fo
wy kmowledge, he told the sema stery that h& told In 1958
to the agsnclez of the Governmant, iﬁ the sgame datell ov
greabtsr datell than he told 1t &r us for the flrat tims on
August 3.

Uy polnt wea thet the Cosmittes on On-Asmerlesn pchblvitles
a1l jugust 3 of lest yesr had acnﬁsﬁ at thet time to, at best,
the spme mpmount of lmowlsdge that the admlinlsirsative agencles

had hed acceess te for ten ydara. The differance was that

wo prezsed the eeas to a conclu=lon; the edminiatrative

egancelaa 4ld nok, _
Mow, T might gay, Ingofar as the admlopistpatlye ag&nﬂlaé
ara conearmed, and in justies 0 them, thet thore eppre other
factors which I think may heve esxeused thelpr inpetlon, In per
In the firet f.nlm:ﬂ, there wee the perliod of the war whay 1E
nag not comsldered the thing to do to gquestlon Zommuniat
connactions of peopls in Govermment. And of cowvress that
perdod, therefore, would I think, in all falfnaaa, hava tn.

by t'_ikﬂﬂ eviay from that pericd ip which T could bhe &t all
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srdtlical of edmlnletrative agencles for net presalng the csse

In addition, M». Chambers, when he went 4o Mr., Lerla in
1938, wes & virtual nobady. Mr. Hiza skt that time wea one aof
the tright young men who wea & real favorlite of thﬂ admwlnl st
tien, £nd it was nmbuprel, T think -- I think Hr. Berle prob-
ably would be == end I sey thia 1n lustice %o him, bacewas
I havs the greatest raspect for him —— T think Mr. Bepla
pignt not bhave taken the Informatlen as serleusly, In view
of that faet,

" Ha =o £Eﬂtifiﬁﬁ, alid he nobtt A Wall, ®r. Berls
tastifliad that he attempted FD chack ofi ths chargea that
Me, Chambersz hed modes mnd that he went to ssveral pecople,
1neluding Deen Achason, the now 3scretery of State, end ctha:
peopls whe kmew Mr. Hlsa, that =1l of them vouchsd for him
a hundred par cent, aﬁﬂ that unds? tha circumsatences he
felt thot 1k was beat to 4rop fha fRAAE .

Q Wasz it yeur impreasion that, in Auguat of last year,
Chambera made pogitive that Hiss waa engaged In espionmge?
A& To the contrery. FHe did not make 1t positive et all.
At that time he followed exackly the =ame 1ine that Bbe
fellewed in testifying before -- or, in meking hia atetenent
to Mr, Herle amd the wverlous agﬂnuiﬁs off the Goverrmment.
Ha did not go inte esplenage pheass of the caae.

But Mr, Chawbers bed mads & wvery sarleuna charge, apart
from ssplopnage. He sald thet Mr, Hiss, who was of coupss

gne of the mrchitecte of cur foredign ﬁ&liﬁg, w83 a Commanl st
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tiop, undsr thoss clrcumstaveces, alnca Mre, Hlaa «= 1 felk, if
Kp., Blus was & Comewnlat, apart from any eaplonage ectivitiea
ard had yet besen abls to hold thaae importact positlions 1in
the Gavarmment, the people wers entitled fo know 1. And
somssguent ly, after ¥p. Hiss csme down and 2aid, one, "IL'm
not 8 Coomenlst,™ end two, "I never knew the man,™ I falt tha
we hed & plece to stert), for thias reason: When ooe man asys
thet snother ia a8 vYammunist apd the other denisa it, vhen
you have ons man'k word agelnat snother ent there is llttlia
vou tay 4o shouk it except cheek the racurda of the one vyho
1p supposaed to ba ths Communiat, to see 1T s-mu:m& mlght say
a0 alaa.. ‘nd generally thet Ls very difflcoult becauze, as
you ladles and gentlemen know from having heerd thege casés
that heve baen before you, gettlog Comounlata teo lnforn on
gecit cbther is & very, very diffinult thing ta 4o, BRC @onIs=
gquently you =aldon have cerroborsilve testimeny where twD
farmer Comounlsta coss 1o and pay "This map wae s Communist.
ind generelly only o former Coowunlst cen po bestlify, or An
fgent who bae been sble to infiltrate the Party as nava the
FBI Agents guccessfully infilirated the Farty as witneszs iha
prasent cege of the twelve.

Fut where Mr. Hiae went 5 step furthsr, snd aa a lawyer
not as & lawyer; I $hink az & leymsn enybody would raach
thls caonclueion: When tne persen seys "1 do not or hawe nev
known bhls men," then it's 2 slmple matter of deduction to

prova whethar or oot ona or the other 1s lying, DBeeause ir
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one man knows snother men, there are certain fastors which
iovestigation will dewslop which willl prove or dlaprovae thalh
statement .

ind that was ezestly the line that we followed. It wea
a line whith appapently had notk besn followed by the admind.-
atrektlve sgeneles of the Goveroment. And, ag I ==y, thare
may heva besan raaanﬁa why thag_diﬁnTt fellew it. Bul we
folloved it and we Gid £% vory aslmply.

The way that the Hing-Chembars cass wea DEeYen was this
fiz callad Myr. Chambers down -- af, T should aay, we waﬁt to
HNew York and immediataly efter Mr. Hlas denied tae chiargéz
we went te Naw York, me ecalled My, (itaxbera in snd for twg
and & half houra I grilled him. I don't mean te gat myaelf
inmte this as much aa I em, but I nave +o, in view of tha
facks. T grilled him for two and 8 helf hours on averything
g men anoukd koow about encther wen 1f he lmew nlm; what his
wifa's nams wes, thely nloknemes, 4ld thay heve a dog, what
kimd of a car dld they have, whak wéra iy hobbies. And
Chembera anascred them all, just rlgnt cempn the line,

it the concluplon af that tesiimony Chambsrs -- which
was glven on pupgust 7 last year —- 1% wga obylous that
altner Chambeys Jhew Flap end that Hias was lylng on that
polnt, oy that Chsmbera hed 8 very, very desp-seated wmotive
salen cauped hl: to wank ﬁu destroy BEles and had conboobed
a sbory efter having studiad Higa! life.

S, Ghen we procaedad to Investd gets rhat Mr, Cheambers
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aeid ha knew sbout Mr. Hiza. The stery fell 1ln%e = pabtem .,
The thinge that Mr, Chambers seld generelly proved ta be trua
go, then we hook the next atep; We called In Mr. Hiss.
apd wlthout btelling hlm that Mr, Chambers had =ald thils, 91a
thisz trum?? which of course would have Deen tha daod gLivenway
#¢ baked him tha same guegblone -- and the record wlll shis
thet, if you read 1t -- and Mr. Hisz reluctantly but neverths
1eas d4ild spswer thoms pame queztiona and he gave the sada

ansmarg. At the ceoneluzion we confronted him with the faet

‘thet bls enawers mars the same. He then =ald that it wea

possible that the wman -- thls man, Chambera, waa the man
George Crossley thakt you reed about, to whow he ned rented
hia epartwent, mnd the verious line of information conceTnin
¢rassley which you probably reead ebout in tho newspapera.

But he still denisd that he knew Clhambers as s Communls
snd hs esld, also, that hs -- that Chembers wag 1ying oo
that polunt, snd that when he first came dewn fo the nearing
he didn't knor whe he mas at all.

50, we then wara ¢enfranted with what pppeerad to be
s atalemsbs, Fub ¥r. Chembera and Mr. Hias wers eslled dowr
to o publlic seasion tn Washington, D. €., on Auguat 25, aftal
they hed besn confronted 1o privets agsalon =t the Coamodor:
Hotel on Aupgust 16 -- fuguat 17, and st that rublic gession
I would Emy thﬂt-that-prﬂbnhly had mora to de with forcing
thla case to 1ts copeluslem then anything else.

ind I think, slso, that public session showsd the
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necaseity for public bearinga of the commltteos of Congrass
om casss of thip typs, becsuss when Mr. Hlas went Dofore
thet sesaion the sttustlon concerning publie cpinlon was
somplately revarsed hen he Lad scme Lo the publle hearling
on Afugupt 5 sbout S0 pey cend af the peopls who sowered it,
includéing that presa that wasz anfriendly £4 tha Committas,
wehs on the alde of ¥r, Hiss. At the conclusteon of the =as- -
aton op Avguat 25, when Hlss hed to adwmit that ha MW
Ehambsra; ¥ooo he told this story sbout Croseley, the situa-
tion was wirtuslly revarsed. “

and therafore Hiss wea 1n & pealtlon mhere pd hed %o
dafend hls not heving knomn Cheabers end nsd to defend -- &N
to pat baek puplle sentiment on hls side. The rezult of
that was tha various chuln of sventa that lad to the lawsnlt
The lawsut lad to the depositlon. The deposltlon led to The

paplenage popers, and the eaplcnegs pepers lad of gourss Lo

the indlectment of Hias.

Mow, ot this point of courss I should like to make
claar & faect -- 5 polnt which I think sll of the mewbsra
of Eha Jury will of coursd agros with m&-an: Thet the lspue
az bo Mr. Hlgs' guilt or lonecence is stil} to be daclded
epd that the trlel ®Lll bring out, certalnly, a lot of Fecte
whlch should prove gquite Interssting on that point.

Euvt by f#ellng om the matber, asz far a3 our dnmmittEﬂ
is vopterned -- and 1 mlght esy that I have been critlecal

of tha Commlttes on Un-imepican ackivitles in the past
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yhoepaver 1 have thought the Commltfes was wWrong -- in fthis
cage I think the Committes dessrves credit. Wy fesling cnn—

perning the Commities 1s this: That thess facks show ke, havaﬁ

brought out -- thsy would not have baon brought out, thera 1
no guesztion eboat that, 1f the Commlties on Un=Aamariocsn
Antivitles had not been 1ln exlatence and unleaz 1t conducted
thesa hearings. And the proaf of that was thatb for ten
zaara admlnistratlve agenctes of tha Govaprment had mRccaas
b Lnfnmmatign that thﬁ Committee had st the bheglonlog of
1ks inveatlgatinns and hed oot preszed to the conclualon.

g Me. Nixen, I think you would prnbably agras with
this }lone of thought: That the fact thet Hiss ls om trisl
today on tha charge of perjury &nd not for esplonage and
not for being & Coomunist, 13 the result of = chain oft avent
rapchad by the Howae Gnmmitten. 4 Yum=, thet's whahbt T =aF.

g On the other hand, there could have bsen no direc-
tion from the House Commlites to leed to this particuler
result? & "Ho dlrestion? T det't think I undsrstend the
queatlon.

@ Well, thare wea no daiibarata purpose ar dalibarata.
mepeuvering oo the part of the House Commlbtas to bring
Ebﬂut.thiﬂ partlculer result. 4 Absolutely not. I L
wnderstend the implication of the guestlon, cerfainly the
Hewaa Cermiktes when 1t begen wes not sttempting to prove
that Wr. Hlss was an seplonage agent, bacause palther »e i)

the sdministrative agencies had Infeormetion indlceting thet

—_—
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he wgs, But by the seme token we ¢ld have informeblon, as
dld the edminlatpative agenclesa, that a man who appesred to
be in his rlght mind and who held a respenslble positlen In

private life hed madé & wery gerlous ¢hargs CONCArning
Compund gt affillietlons of a man wheo ha&.halﬂ a hipgh. positlon
in ke Government. And certalnly Ba far es the dirsctlon
whicsh the Copmlttee gave to the caze, when wa begern ths case
it wes our intentlion then to detarnine which one of thaasa
men waa lying on that point. And that, I think, we were --
in the ond we wWoll4 wall have been able to satebllah.

7 Well, now, in Rugnat the Informatlon that you had
from Chembara couldnt have lad to any partlculsr scfion on
the papt of the Grand Jury, could i4Y A Thet's the poelint.
1 wourld 1ilke to copment Just briefiy op thet peint, 1f T cen
concerting what T desm -- whaet I think are the propst
funetions of a commlttes of Dongreas, aa dletlngulsned From
a Grenfl Jury and the Depsrtment of Justlee, for axample.

A uammiftaé of Congreas ha= thras tradlitional funcilons:
one, the legisletive functlon, and I have axpleingd the Marrig
Nixon b111, which fs ans of the fungtiona which our Commltt
hes carrled out; that 12, fumctlion for tha purpose of cON-
ducting hearings to determine what changss in exziating law
or what new lsms mre neceagsary, and in that fleld our Comml
tes has to conduct heayings in the field of un-imerican
activiting, ba z2se what lawe 1L sty ahould be puasad,. Twd,

and thie is slsc & treditional function of leglelative
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commibtaes -- two; invaetigetion of aﬁﬁ, what I would Germ
for lack of a betbar word, policlpg of %he autivities af the
administrative branch of the Govarraent, How, I might glve
as the baat mxample of that type of asckivity and sction the
famous Teapot Dome cpEs. Io the Taapot Dome onze we hed
there I might aaf a cage vhare a Hepublléan administration
1o Eﬂﬁgraas -= 8o that wetll keep politles onk uf thla --
a Hepubllean aﬁminiatr&tinn in the uﬁantrj, T ahmild sey,
wag ongEged in the most desploabls practices and in mhizh
g coemittes of the Bapate conducted imyeatlgations which led
to the convictlon of the peopls mwho wWerd gullty of Those
practices, If the comml ttes of the Senate hed nob condeched
thosa Investigationa, certelnly the Teapot Doma ravalation:
wonld newer have haen mede by theé pministretlon 1tself,
hagcsuss no sduinlstration, generslly -- To pdminletretion
alll amberrugs ltasif if 1t cen avold 1t. And, a0, 8 commhi
tee hag the funckiion <f what you might asey policing the
admipiatrative agencies of thﬁ.ﬂuvarﬂmant, Lo Weep Fhem on
thoip toas. And fhatts parhk of our tpadlticonal balance Gf
power -=- the separation of powers ayatem.

jnd then tha third functlon la one mhich woodron Wilaok
hes daserlbed eas proabebly éé ingportant a functlon = comml b
of CGongraes noe, end that le of informing the publlc. KOF,
s lot of people hawva =aid, well, IF A coumittes does nob
¢unduqt.haariugs for purpeses of lagilsistleon, then the

Commd tH66 oheuld be sbpllshed. Well, T gZava you ong raaadI
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why that 1z a false stabsment, bacause a cormittem at lsazt
hes tha second funcetion of polieing adminiatratliona. And
Wiizon himself, who certelnly wasz not one who maa glven to
rather wild stetements I would zay, heas Indicetad %Hhat
cooml tteas of Oongress heve the funetlon of lnforming the
publico; end in infoarming Eha publle Hhey pat the publilc on
notice of ls=zues bafore the counbtry, so thet the public can
waat those igsuas.

Wow, as far ag thls cese was concernad, if T uwndarstend
the function of the Grend Jury, tha functlon of tha Gpand
Jury 1s to call in witneasss and to take Leatimeny fur the
purposs of hending down Lndiﬁhﬁﬁﬁta vhers indlviduals afa
pallty of vicleting the iew of the land.

How, 1o the cass of My, Hissz, ma far as his activitiea
mppa conearnad == or, should I aay, in tha caga of the paopls
whe Mr, Chambera cherged turned over theass pepera o hiﬁ,
Awe tn the fact that ten yeers had glapsed, no one of thoae
peaonle can now be presecuted for the crime they commltted
end thetts why you people racommanded toe sxbandlng the
statuts of llmltotlona on esplomage casas. Therafore, as f&
gg ths Grand Jury was concerned, 1t h;d probably no juriedic
tion in that cass, in- the technical eense, to ¢all 1n variow
people who Mr, Ohambera had named, baceusza no teshmigel crim
agxlatad at the tims.

ind thersfore ths Committes of Congresa T %hink hed 8

paenllar funectlon thers =-- whleh wea pecullar to 1%, af laus
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Lo prazent the facts to the publle; Decapusze 17 dus ta the
wanknasgss in our lsw certein lofemeus acta have besn commalt-

ted.whidh dn mot constitute technicel orimes, the Individoals

‘wiho commlited Ghoas acts should not be allowed %o gad away

frae. 4nd that iz why 1 think the Congrass In this cese had
& particular fanctleon.

domd 1t uould only hapﬁan cmee in s peneratien, I wmuat:
sdmi%, B8 it 4id 1n this cmae, becaunss nermally erimee don't
go on for tan years witheut belug found cut by the admini-
abrative egoneiaz and comsaquently progecutad.

4 Mr. Wixon, 1eh‘ma intarrupt just & minuke. T don't
lmow whether you hmve seen the letber that T wroke lest
weok %o the Chelrmsn of your Coomlttes. A& Yes, 1 heve
agan the lettsr.

4% You have saen thet latter? A TYea, Mr. Wood showad
mas 8 copy of bhe lettar.

{i That 1s -more ur la=s a stotement of the Grand Jury’s

pogitlon in this esntire matter.

(Contimuad by LFG)
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Hixon

@ [Qont,) Slnce yon have geen it, there lg no
need for we to read 1t inte the record, Ae wo goo the
pleture, the House Committee ennblpued ile investlgations
inty August, and then beesuee of the prassure of the
pallitlienl sltumtlon the inveatigatlions were more or Less
held 1n sbeyenee — s thad correst® A After Augnet 2514
vhen the publlic hearding wees confucted, the memberae of
Congress whe were on the Jommlbbee had %o return to thelr
dlgtricts, for obvlous remsens, 1 mlght eay that in the
sage of two of them, they should have returned esarlle?,
But, in any avent, they dld return to their dlelrlete,

The inveatigatione, a& fer mes the members were
poneerned, ceaped, but the lnwestigation by e Committee
s5eff eontimued; and I wleh to point that out becauee &
sonplderstle amount of svldence was developed after Aupus
25%h, not bearing on the egpianage phaee of the caaé buk
porroboreting the Chamters story,

G Well, your viewpoint avont the sltuatien atb ths
time was that — let we say, e of Aupnat E5th — all thet
the Committes could do wae 0 continme %o expose the ol
cutisbancee surrounding Chembers' charges, In other worde
vou could Teesd gut %o the pukllc meore and more thlngs
thet corroborated Chambers gs againet Hiea; tut what cou
h&?EIbEEn the oblective berand thaf polnt® A Wall, we

felt that the oblective beyond thai point Was, it we cou




2t
IFG-g
Hlxon

carrohorate the Chambera stnfr, pr the Hlse story - - &&
T pight eay, se far ag I weg concerncd I looked at 4t
completaly objeetively, I think, at The naginning - - end
if we eould corroborate one etory or The other, then our
cblectlve was to eee that one indlvidual or the sther wae
plted for perjury before a Congreaslonsl Commlttes: be-
canse in this field of investlgatlng Communlsm, ac Wé ali
know, you have enough 41ffienlty with the Cpmmoniste, Who,
of course, are — - who, of eourse, lle with complete 1m-
pundty, Be far se their own collaclences Are conceraed,
and we felt that becﬁﬁae thls ceee had lvomed 80 large i
the publle mind &t that paint, we should puer 1% g0 that
the Department of Justices would take either Chambare or
Higs and pht them on trliel for perJury,

@ If you hed been fmeed with a cholce of Eies
belgg lndlcied by the GPand Jury Tor perjury, or 10d] cbed
by the Gongresslonal Commlttee, whiech would have been
prefarabley 4 ©h, in all cages I think 1f an lndl-
vldusl hee compltted whot we consider to be an act agalns
the publie welfare, I think it ie preferable, where a
technleal crime has besn ﬁummltteﬂ, that he e tried In
the Courts for 1%, because & Congreselonal Commlttes 1e
gt best an inadeguate foran for that purpoee,

R If a Congresslenel Committes charges periury,
whetever the technicel term i, doeen't 3t hzve fo refel

the pmpge Lo the Department of Justlee for prosecutlen?
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A& EBExactly.

& So that 1t would eesem lopical that the ehortest
line ig alwaye the best to taks, In other worde, thet a
Grand Jury wowld be the hask tu-lnﬂict, gince eventually -
1% would have to de 1t in Bny event — len't that eo?
A Yam, that 1s 2o, And I mlpht esay ihat nuriﬁﬂmmittee,
a4t the egnelvaton of Lte hearinge on Augwat 25th, Te-
ferred the entire czss to the Department of Justlee, and
we lesrned from our contacte ln the Department of Juetlde
that they had no interest ko - - of Aldn't fzel 1t comld
be eatablished which one had compltted per jury, although
1t was gulte obvious at that time that the welght ol the
evidence certeinly was in Chambers! favor, rather then
Fige', #o that it wes guite epparent to us ithat the
Department of Jusilce would nob prees a perjury cherge
againet Hies, and for that réason I persﬁn&lly Felt thet
the Committee eshould stey in the csaae,

Eut generally, theoretieally, I will apree with -
you, that it ehould be referred to ﬁhe ﬁrand Jury ar W
the Depsriment of Justice, to earry out its duvties; but
I etiil feel that the Gommlttee hms & very Luporiant
function, of seeing to 1t that the Departmerk of Jusiice,
whilch 1lg the_aﬁminiﬂtratifﬂ agpenoy of the Gﬂvgrnment,
does scarry out thelr duty,

R Yep, I think you will fipd that implicit in o

letter to Representatlve Wood; btut at the szne ¥imé you

o ————,




7250

IFG_a ) Hlzon

spe gware that the cage wapg looked 1lote by the pravionsa
Grond Jury lagt Ogkoper? A Yes, and very perfuncitoriiy
becpuge I tRlked o My Chembeérs ﬂhﬂut-hiﬂ apreaTanoe
before the Orand Jury, ana'ﬁéfure he went into the Wit-
nage room ha weas told to Just spend a few rinutee on the
gage, that the Grand Jury felt that they had Yo herr him
ts an axtent becsuse of the publle interest in the ceae,
and coneequently -~ he wesn't told that by the Grend
Jury, you understand, but before he went 1ln he wae told
that by the Department of Justice, apparenftly. There
msy heve been good reasone fer L%; I thlnk the Depari-
ment of Juatice at that tlme wea, Trankly, convineed,

or at lenst felt, that Chambere wes nal o reliable wlt-
neeg, and they zlec did Kat heve 3 partlcular interesd

in pushing a chorge agalnst Elea, They didn't feel

that 1t particularly related to the espionage osase wii ik
weg befpre the Grand Jury at all, becaves up to that
time Chombers had oot testifled sonserning the BAPlOnRAg:
phape of the cmae,

Q@ Well, in the firet place, in regard to espl-
onage, 1t waen't 1n the ploture; and in the pgocl Tlac
AT 1t had bzen it the pleture, there would heave been
the same conplicatlons we are faelny today, in regsbd
so the stetute of limitationm? A& Thai's eorrect,

Q@ Te your konowledge, wag there any cubmlselon

of g perury charge to the Grand Jury? 4 No, I
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wonldn'st %now, but I kaow %that no perury charge was
preezed by the Department of Justilce against elther
matl |

W How, let us axaminé that for a moment, You
heve again tne eame matter %o get heold of, ln regard %o
g perlury chorge, Here Ltwd meh were contradletlng each
© other 1n thelr atorles, You will bhave G0 prove, RE
wlll hove to pe proved in the coming Hlee trlsl, the
truth of Chambere' allegations, That couldntt he done
without any evidenees, You have two men whoee worde
are ptacked up sgalnet each ether,

Of course, what did happen in thet pleture ~
and thet is what I hed in nind when I referred bo the
Chamberes cireoumstances - when Hlge sued Chembere, then
he forced Chembare to produse the evidencge, whleh neo
one knew, save Chembrere himeelf, exleted wp to that
‘particulr polnt,

How, there wag the evidenge - - and did the Houe
Compd.ttee at any tlme after the presentatlon of that
evidenos move to fix e perjury charge on Hias? A Ho,
Lfter the preasentation of that evldence to the — -
well, in the deposltion c=zse, then.that WRE, O Oourse,
in e privote Ccmee,

The chain of egrants, ae you will recall - and
if you will Juet besr with ae m mopent - the chein of

evenis, ms you will reesll, end I think I remepber thes
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datea falrly well, but wlll be gubject o correction
en it, waa thle:

On Bovember 17th, Mr, Cheambers, in hie depoplw
tloen, threw 1n the evldenee for the flrat time, of the
papers - the sixty typewritien documents, and not the
plorp~filme, ©On thet demy, or the day after - I den'y
recall whiegh, for pure, tuwt very shortly thafE&fter.u
wlthin = dsy uf twenty-four or forty-elght hours - Mr,
Campball, of the Deperiment of Justlce, was called over
to Beltimore by the two couneel 1n the cmee, Hr, Higs!
two counael and Mr, Chambers! counsel, and the Judges;
znd thls evldance wes tvriied over 1o him, snd zll
partizs in the caepe were told io amy nothling sbonl 1T,
bezpuee it involved the natlﬂna} loteraeh,

Now, at that polnt, normally you wounld asy thatl
the gage = = nomgelly, I would pay that the ¢ape ﬁnuld
be oyt ol the hande of a Congrésalaoppl Committas, bo-
eEuge the adminietrative agensy of the CGovernment, the
Troper egency - e Department of Justlce - hepd the
avldence, which certeinly wouid have m gréat bearli
pn the matter of perury,

I might eay thet st that timps, eo thef you will
Zet the poeitlon af the Commitiee clearly, I dldn't
knmw - and I wapg the snly nae that would heve known lte
beraygse I was in Calliforale a% the tHime I &1dn't know

that ¥r, Chgobere hed submifted this new evidence, and
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I &ldn't kearn 1t sctweally untll Dacember 3rd, but I
21dn't have any Llnkling of 1t wntll December lat, two
weeks later, _.

Mothing waa. e8ld outelde of the Department of
Justice by the three lpdlvidusle, or the four indl.
vlduale, that knew 1% - Hlpe, Chember=z, and the counsel
for the two ~ in that perlod of time; so thet normally
you world aeeume that the natufal, nortal adminlstra-
Tive ageneles of the Goverament were proceedlng to
establish whether or nst Hige or Chepberas Hﬁﬂ 1ying
on that peint, because thie wae very importani, doou-
pentary evlidenca which should have a bearing,

Wow, in the 1ipht of all that, on Deeember 1gt
a news etory appesred An. 8l of the Washington newa-
papereg, and T lmeplne 1n the Kew York newepepers, a
eopy of whlch I have 1n my hand here, .

0 We know gbout thot etory; A Ypu dof

Y Yes, A Well, I won't read the story W
vou, but the etory sald theil the DPepartment efflclalse -
I don'tt know whether you are referrlng te the ssme one
or not, but the Justice Department 1z about o drop 1t
investigation of the celebrated Hlsge-Chambere cage,
The Department of Jugtlce etlil hed 1t vnder discus-
elon, bnt Bfficlals eald privately that unless sdii-
tlonal evidence ls forthoomlng they are inelined to
Torge: the whole thing "
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How, when I eaw that ztatement in the poper,
which wes lseued apparehtly cut of the Depertment of
Juetice, carried by the United Frees, which e generally
very mcourate - uncannily et - on Department of Juatlee
heppenlnge, I mlght asy, %wo weeke after they nad hed in
their pssgessinn these elxty dosumente — — when I aaw
this story in the paper - - Mr, Btripling hae alreedy
teztified, T understand, and hae probably coversd thle,
and IJHDH1t go into At Ln detail - - but when I aew the |
story in the paper I theught that She thing Tto 40 WAR
ta check wlth Chambers, partlenlerly elnes that vefy
next day an invegtigator for Chembkers had been down To
see Mp_ Stripllng, te cbhtain evidence for the linel
guit, and had expressed conalderable surprilse over the
storg; ond hed supgested that there mlght be new avi-
donee | )

It was theh shat Mr, Stripling and T went to
Weptminetex, Maryland, Froo that ponveragtien, althoug)
Chambexs dld not lndlcete what he had - apd Af he had
I certalnly wouldnlt have fourd myaelf oo a8 boat ta .
Penama the next merping - I gathered the 1mpréasiﬁn
that there was new evidense, and slse the posalbillty
that there might be other svidenege ac well,

That Ls what led te the subpoepns duces teduml,

which prought forth the miere-fllm, and. that was whers
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¥e ehood at that polnt,

How, why, then, d4ldn't the Commlttee Just get out
af the cage¥ Well, the Department of Justice, of ecouree,
can explaln thie aturr; Fhey ean &y thet the persnn:wha
issued 1t dldn't have aovthority to do 1%, or Ffollow the
usual line of seylhg that the U, P, man mede 1t up; bub
1f you ¥now Washingbten ae well ae we do, wire servige
people den't make up etorlee llke this, and we knew, too,
thet this man waz a rellable man, who up to that tlme
ad besh extremely accursats on ell Deporiment of Juatlce
happenligze,

Sa that, when I wae sonfronted with those focte
on December 3rd, I felt 1% was eascnTlel That the Com-
elttes at lempt stay 1n the coee untll the Pepariment of
Justice Indlcated that they wersz golng Lo proceed With

it

How, after that perlsd, or Wednesdsy of ihe follow-
ing week, after thip occcurred, we hed a conference wilth
M, Gamphﬁli and M»_  Fay, of the Deparimenit of Jusablce,
and a% thet conference we went into thls matter aod sald,
"Well, =sre we guing to preese thle thing to a conelusiont®
and 1 may have gotten the wrong lmpression, btut fream the
eonversstion that we had at thot time 7 got the lmpres-
£ion thet it wae - - Mp, Gampbell wee sure of indlcting
Mr, Chambers for Sechnlesl perjury,

Re indicated that there wee & possibility that
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Mp_ Hisa weuld be indleted, but he was sure that Hr,
Chambers would be indicted, end so gtated, |

Well, from e Ytecitnleal perjury standpolnt,
Ghamba?s wap probably gullty, and that I recognized;
tut I knew that Lf Chapbers were indicted befors not
only Hlee but #ll of the other perple who wers invelved
in this thlng were brought tio trial, that would be a
whi te=wash for the baletnce of the people, bDepanae you
cantt indlct Fnur.main wltnesaee for per jury and expact
the @ther case to sland up,

_ Kew, there la another slde to 1%, of courss, I
think the Depariment of Juatlee will tske the poalitlon
that they were investigating 1t all the time, that thls
etory wWag unouthorised, that they lntended te pueh fur
Bn indlctment mgalnet Mr, Hias ell the time, end that’
the Committes did not need o get lnto the cass,

I only etated my elde, because of the great pub-
3i¢ furor over 1%, snd I belleve, from everything I
heve been gble to eee, that the Depariment, since the
indlotnent of Hise, hag been dolng & good Job in thie
eurrent case, in pushing 1t, &8 you will npote, I
heven't besn publiely eritical of any of the postpene-
ments of the Hiss cape, and the resgon I haven'y s be-
cauze I feel that thﬁ Departmant oW recognires the '

danger, snd thay recognize that they have to pueh thle
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gape to a coencluslon, and 1 thlnk they are pgoing to do
1t,

G Mp, Wixon, wonldn ! € ¥ou beck-dgte that g lit;

tle klt% Aftec gll, the DNepartment wae ghowlng loterest
becavpe 1te sctlons led to the indlcotment, The previuue!
Gratd Jury eat for = ceneldershle smount of %time belare
1t rendered 1ts lndloetment on the leet dey of Lliz ex-
lstence, & Well, that e what I sgldy From th: tlme
of the 1ndilgtment,

d You mean from the fime of the preseniatlon of
the evidencef A Well, the svldence wes pressnted,
whichk led to the lndlctment, 1n the week preceding the
irdictment; and I agy thet durlng that periocd they were
certeloly preeenting evidence that wee effectlve; that'e
right, _

B Well, len't 4t true that the mwevious Grand
Jury pcouldn't lnglet untll Hiza bhed sctuelly cmomitted
perjury befora 1t, or what they coneldered to be perjury
& Ch, that'p correct: but the point wae thet the De-
parteent of Justlee certalnly had a responsliblllty,
pravicous Lo $he tlime that thé eepionage papers came
cut, to éuntinue 1te investigatlen of the whole Hles-
Chambere matter, to see whick of thops men had committed
perjury bafore the Joangressional SCemnlttes, '

T sontend myself that Hilze Le guilty of perlury

T
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Lafore the Congreeslonal Commitiee, in the mptter of the
gale of the automobile, amd Mr, Fay ssntends thet %hat
ie not material; and that le & technical moint where
‘the lewyers might disapree, I sgay that it s meteriasl
oecausd it Dears upon whether or not Hips wae 8 Oom-
monist, and that was & polnt at issue: but the Depertmant
of Justice dldn't ece eve to eye with us an that, and
they weren't preselog that,

Yow have the functlon of the Grand Jury to in-
ﬁict for perjury comtiited before it, as you sugzgest,
but the Grand Jury could aleo lndlct for perjury com-
mitted Eefnre a Congreeslone]l Commlttes — prohably not
thla Grand Jury, Lut the Gpand Jury dowa ino Waehington
could do thet,

L But you mustn't forget that the Grand Jury
i1teelf hae an Anvestigatlng functlon, and we might add
that that 1z ong of the reasons why you are here, In
opther words, 1% cap inatltute ite own iavestigetions,

A Oh, T know tha¥t, Let me say ithle: In my apiniﬁn,
the Department of Justlee wae lax from the perled af
the 17th of November to Pecember lst, in investlgating
1ts caee_, T think 1t is aulte signlficant that from the
17th of Hovembex untll Deceaber ket ne representative
of the Government approached My, Chasmbere - fiot one,

R I think we can come back to that & 1ittle bit
leter - - & Let me ndd thia: that no representative
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of the Sovernment aporoached Mr, Chembereg or showed any
interest in the papers or hle story untll after ihe Com-

mittes opn Upn-American Activities presented information |
that 1t had |

1

It may be, agein, that thoee two facte are not
related, but I can only present the Cecte as they appear
to me, and T think Af I had been in thﬂ'ﬁepartment of
Justice, or mny other pereon would heve been, the Clres
thing I wovld have deone would be to heve had the Buresm
egente over there talklng to CGhambers, and thet ks where
the lpltigtive should have come,

Q Mr, Nizon, you etated somethlng earller about
publie opinton, Don't you find that public opinlon today,
in repard %o Hige, ie atill very much divided — — in othes
worda, don't you find that a great many people Todsy
a%111 bellevs ﬁhat Hi=g le lnnooent? A Oh, gertaloly;
and I think that ls thelr privlilege,

Q@ Don't you mlec think that there i1s a great deal
of puszlement on the part ¢f the publie gt the facl that
Higs wag only lndlcted for perlury, aod not for anythinhg
2loe? A Yes, there ie, I have difficulty 1n expleld-
ing thet to peopls, but 1t ig Just the law, I might aay
this, to add thie to your statement: It e true that
there 18 a grest deal of divialion ln the couniry, ae W
whether Hise le guilty, and, ae I eay, that H%ll bave Lo

be determined by the Uourtas; bu%, oy the aams token - =




1PG-14

7269

Eizen

T

by tha asme token, let me S&Y thet I don't think you

should loss sight of the fset that thie iEFEimplf not a

chse between Hiss and Chambera: tha® you sTlll havé thie

pile of documente; thet you etlll have The lndlvldbelawhs

braught them ovt of the State Depertment aod the other

agencles of the Government; and that 1f Hiss la found nag

guilty, then it 1z the reepcoelblllty of the Departmoent

to find out who did do t%, And maybe the Grand Jury, as

well,

A JUROR; Mr. Chadrman, at this polnt I would
lika to sak Congreesman Wixon whether he o> hls
Comml ttea have any evidepnce whateoever of a oo~
tinuing eoneplrocy, whereby we couvld bring the
evidence we have been disouselng within the atat-
ute of limiteations - ~ Have you any avidence of |
a contlnulng conepiracy that you ecan brlaog befors
wo, thaot wlll engble us to act on thaty. |

THE WITHESS: I have no such evlidencs, and
L can gpgure .;l,rcru thﬁt 1 I hed I would present
1t to the Federst Bureau of Investigetlon st the
Flrst lnstance of obtalpnlig it

9 Hr, Hixon, let ue @20 on a 1ittls blT more,

Thiz is acmething that concerns the lmmediste Grand Jury.

1 don't know what the mind of the prevlious Grand Jury

wAE = thet wouldn®t be reflacted in She record - but 1
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dn kaew that 1f I had besn a neaber of that Grand Jury
laet December, 1et we eay, or even earlier, 1 wuld have -
besn very muck dlecsticerted at the 1dea thet the Grend
Jury Ltself wae lpx in its dutliea,

" In other words, the Orand Jupy, if the Department
of Jugtlce lg tarred with any stiek of belng indifferent
to proeestitlon, auffers at the smEme time; becauee it can
pet independently, In other worde, Lt can really aot
in two wayzs 1t can odt ek and let the Department of
Juegiice present to It what 1% choodes - poealbly eveh
%eep 1t 1n the dark; but 1T 1t ls s body that i prepared
to do a thorough Job, thet sloply will no% exiet, Wow,
g much for the past Grend Jury,

_ Thie presant Orand Jury hed the Coplan ¢=sce, and
to be quite Trank, we were Tery much digconcerted when
¥you came oui wlth = statement to the effect that the
Rouee Gommlttse had informatlon sbont Judith Goploen bDe-
ing a suepect severel yeare ago; end that had net bsen_
preaesnted to the Department of Justhiee, and ncthlng bad
been done about 1t _

I wonld 1ike you to axplein to the Grand Jury
that particular itam, A Cerisiniy, 1In fact, I can
put this in the record, but smuppoee T read 1%, ec that
the jury ocsn get - -

Q What lg the ngture of 1t, Hr, Hixonb A Tha
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repart in the Commlttesfe file, wpon whieh I bage oy

statement,

@ ALl right, A The dey that the Ceplon an. _
nouncement -~ before the Grend Jury got into it ~ the day |
that the announcement was made that Mies Coplon had been
arrested, I called Hr, Russell, vho was the Chlef Inves-
tlgatsr for the Commlttes, and asked him what our flles
showed 2n Mise Coplen, LT anything, That 1a a usual
procedure that we follew, hecauce we haove pretﬁy roluml -
nous flles, .

Mr, PAuesell eearched the files, end came up to
my of flce and gave me a report, and he ot that time mode
sn oral etatemsnt %o me concerting bhie dnvestlgation of-
the CQoplon case on that oceceslon, The cral stategent
I will summerize brlefly, 1o m Fow Hurdsﬂhere, and then
I will submlt the report from the Commlttee's Fflles,
pr I will paraphrass 1t ec that you will get the giet
of 1% fgr ¥our lolfergpatlon,

During the latter part of Auguet, 1946, &
Frofeeaor Mamchur - 8teve Mamchur - whe i presently
amployefi by Weyne University, Debrolt, appeared in the
fommittes officea, and furnished information fto the ef-
Fect thet be had been emplaoyed in theForelgn Agente

Reglatration Heetlon of the U B, Department ol Jusilos,

and had recently basn Jat ocut Ae & result of a reduction

in etarff,
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tHo potd that the sedtlon had retained four poll-
tical analyate, who are identifled in the attached re-
port,® Thie 1s Mr, Muspell's statement to me, that be

nede on thle occasion, and I made 8 meparandum of 14 a%
the time,

"Momehur gaid thet in hls apinien these four in-
alviduals were Jewlgh Communids, Because this statement
1ndlented that Momehur might be anti-Semltie, 1% wap nod
ineloded in the repurt coverlng the intér?iew with Big "

In other words, Bugsell told me on thle Saturdey -
and it wap on & Saturday afterneon — that thle la what
thie man Mamechur had told him: bui the report iteelf,
ag you will note when I reed it, does net mention elther
the name of the informant, Mamchur, andﬁ;t.duée noet uee
the term "Jewlph Communlate,® because If_ 5. To polnt
put that 1ln esplte of %ke fact that aote ;flcur individusl
membere of the Committes had been from tlme @ tlpe ac-
cuped of belng sntl-Bemitic, with probably good cauee,
one thing we are very careful shout 1s to keep any type
of thet lnfermation out of the Commlttes fllee =2nd out
of the Commlttes hesrlngs, |

Euhﬂﬂqueni to Mr, Mamchur'e conversatlon with He,
Busgell, Mr_ BEuapell gald he tock a letter %o the Ettﬂ#ﬂﬂ
Generalis ﬂféicej Which had been sent by the Chalrmen of

the Commlttes, requesting permlsplon to exapine certaln
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files'relétiﬁg te indlvldusls sné argenlzatlons mentlonsad
in the allegmtione menticoed by Profespor Mamchur, Es
eald he took thie letter fo Mr, Caudle, who wﬁs then
Aspletant Attorney Genersl, and he was referred to Hr,
Hathen ELLAEr, whe wea then 1n charge of the Forelgn
Agente RKegletratlon Bectlon, lo whleh Hlsé Copion weE
exployed, _ _

EL11#f hed been reported to the Commlttee, Bussell
gald — end T might say thia was a few weeks after the
President hmd developed hls own alphabetieal deeignation -
F11Aff had been reported to the Uopmittee as baing the
suthonr of p shtetement to the effect that the Conmittes
were & buneh of $.0,B,'s: and Rueeell sald that slnce

F111fI was mentioned in the allegatlon lg

Jomchur o
having been one of the persong reaﬁun“ .ﬂﬁm :fur tha
fallure by tie Departaent of Justlce tu';ﬁéy-i
persong and indlvidusles to regleter upder the Forelgm
Agenta Regietratlon Act, he dldn't feel he conld gel very
far with hlm,

0f course, the firet etep 1n any investigalicn is
to atteqpt to verlfy the mllegaticna made, and that is
why the request wae mede To examlne the flles of the
Forelgn Apente FRegistration Hecllen, Te pee wWhether thare
was pnythlng to the charge that they were not pueshing

reglastration pf Communist orgenlzatlone, and that thgraﬂ

fore that could be attributsd ta the faet that the people
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in the growp wepe Communlate,

Ruseell Hﬁiﬂ ginee E1L4FT bad indicated that he
hed no regard for the Uommittes - and I would smy that
the Andlcation wae qulte apparent-1t wae shvious “hat he

would not copperate with the Commlttee, HNevertheleas,

. he d4id talk to him, and EL11ff %0ld Fueaell that he would

dlecuse the request of the Chsirman, to sxamine the fiies
of the Forselgn Agpents Eegiatratiﬂn Segetlon, with the
Attorney Genersl, upon hie return from Europe,
MR, DOMEGAN: My Poremsn, we are golog to
rhange otenographers now, and 1t 1ls necessary %
uga scme of the previows bestlmony in thls Grand

Jury room, I Aon't want to brea¥ up the OGrand

Jury procesdings, but I would 11 EfEP haye the

gtenaprapher wheo haﬁ Taken  some .%ﬁa:eviguﬂ

if 1%t is eatlefmetory to the Grand Jury, hecauge
1T 18 ¢qulTe 1mpartant,

(CONTINUED BY LB}
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Hixon -

TEE FOREMBRY! D wvou wen% to keep Ehe reporier bere

ME. DONECAM: Yes. OCeonld I icterrunt sns go oo Lhel
raner how] -
THE FOREMAN:! TYaB. FWhy fSon’t you 3o thast?

ME. DONEGAR: (T0 Reporter Goli) W11l you go back

1p wour notef aftd read €0 the grand jury the statement of
the wikoeep bFo the effedt thal oh the previous oceasion
when Chamber® &Gppeared befere the grénd jury he was balked
ko putside of the pgrépd jury rool — gom vou fAnd that in
Four grand jury nogeat

REPURATER- GOLL: I Ehlok LR 1 think T know what
you refer to- "I telked tp Mr. Vhpmberg” -- 1t i# mart of
en angver, L %11l give you the Foremen's guestica flret —-
"I think you wil]l find theg fmplleit in ey lelter to Rapre-
pentative Wood, bub at the fsame time you are amare thab the
case wae looked inse by the previcus grend jury lset
Ootooeri" LhAwel E?IUDHEIEEEman Hizon: "Tes, anid very
perfunctoxlily, hecawse I talked to Mr. Chambers mbouk bis
appearance beforTe the grand jury, Bnd before he went ingo
the yifnesp room he mag teld bo just epeod » for pinutee or
the case, th&t the grapd jury fell that they h=d to heer
him to &n extent becauvse of the public inkercet in the vape
and coneaquently -- ha wasn't told shat by the grand jury,
Fou understand, but bafore he went in Be zae told thet by

the Departmans of Justics, spperently. There way have besl
EuDd Tosecho for i1t; I thin¥ bthe Depertment of Josiice at
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¥izon

shat kime wak, frankly, ¢oovinoed;, or at Ieaet fuls, thag
{bgmbare woe nok & relieble witness.m

MR. POMEGAN: Hay I aek the witnees scme guestionef
Gongreteman ¥izon, 4ii Mr. Chambers ol you who talked to
him ooteiis of Ghe greadd jury on bhAc cocEsion?

THE WITHESS: Mo. The ecztement that I maka ia
teegd wpon & coovereabion with Uy. Uhambters ip which I aak
Mr. Chamtkmra if he had appeareqd before the graod jury — 4
nas HftET.ﬂEEEthr let, the fevelopwente aftar Teserhar 1
are you throeuzh wich bherd

Nk, DOWEGAR: Ho.

CHE WITHESS: Mr. Chambere epais yee, chas he had.
And T gald, "Wgll, 313 you o imte bhe whole cage?® Apnd L
eatd oo, thet be got Ghe lmpreseleon from the Justioe peopl
that the gramd Jury felt they hed bto bhave Lble, bto hear Me
Chgmbers oh Gthis cmee, but% that it wasp't ﬁecasaﬂrr for hi
to go lnto 81l the ramificatloos whilch he had previcuely
deserlibald to the Commlibes. Ag faT ae any peMe w38 cohcpe
i don't recell any name, if he 4id cell ma. |

M, DOWEGAN: I will clarify that peiok. I'd 11k
to &gk you anhother gueesticon wihh referenpa to what vou rai
a8 Kr. Uhambers having 8aif, %hat he wses juet to be in the

for B Bbhort while. If my redeclleavlon i corredt, I shink
vou agid & few minuter or Bof¥

THE PITHNESS: 1 think -- thet 4 fen't koow. 1%

pay have beeh a ehort phile or o fow miputem, I won't

gultble owar the Flia.
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¥R. DOREIAN: Will the stenoprapher resd thak
parif
REPORTER QOLH: "Before he went lotoe the witnean
room he ,ag Eold EO jpst gpetid g faw miputes o0 the case. T
MF. DONEGAN: Let me ask you & gueetion —-
IHE WITYEEE! Let me complete the anewsr. Mp.
Denegah bas & habvlt of loterrupbing me - 1if you doo’t min
MR. DONEGAN: I sm sorry. You are & lewyer anﬂ.y
pill ucderstand that.
THE WITHEES: If you want your way, ic ie all Tlp
ﬁn. DOVESAK: D14 be tell you thes he had gppeara
before the grand jury on two daye!
TEE WiITFESS: Yes. Mr. Chesbere eld thet whsen ha
214 — ¥hen Lg Iimally 114 go up, thet he proceeds? — the
grand jury showed copslierable inkeresy 1n some oF the
testlmony th4¥ he had given, and that he 314 go inta the
mAkber 8k ¢oncijerable lengbh on & woluntary basis.
ME . DONEGAR: 114 he $ell you thet he wae sckad
queEkiong by wa while ha wae in the grans jury room?

TEE WITHESS: I dof't recall whesher I went into
that thase of 1t or not. I 414 not ask My, Chawbers, for ;&

obvlowe remscns, whet he wue eeked end what he gaid con-
cerning bthe caBe. I was poly interested th whethar or npt
tha granj jury wae —- wbether or fob bhe ODepartment of

Juetice war prescing the perjury phass of the case at thag

tiRe.
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NP, UUNEGAY: Cohprescean Nizon, thie ls wheat I want
vo poink out, thie what yoo have rﬂiatﬁﬂ would poazibly
annetituce A interference mith bhe grand jury End, poasibl
an effort te infloence the teetimony of & witoeee eppemring
before cthe grand jury.

THE WITNESE: Let me '2ay, on that polni, Mr. Chamber

. 814 not 1npdleate thak he was 013 to teetify — to teexify

to certain facts or nok o cegsify to rarteln Facis when he
wenk in, The implleAtion ghat -—= of hip gonversaticon #ich
me —= wae that the Department officlale were juas aiving
hix an 1dea of vhat Ehe grapnd jury LU interseted in.

' WH. DOHsGAN: Mayhe I &m_terribly denee, Duk wlth
reference o0 your siatement thet he 1isg énly to ganaeny thare
for a fex minntes, the implizatien to me 8 2 layman, 1§t
plokg a4 & lawyer, would e cthat you are not bto festlfy
to say exbtended degres before the grand jury.

THE WITHEES: Well, you're putsing the implication
oh that the Department of Justlse had prisred him to teebif
For o few mioutez. That wasn'"t the inﬂiaafinn. My nnier-—
ptatdiog —— Kr. Shamibdre' omb étatemeuu, when he wade i6 kc
me, wae thag be pakhered $the impregsion that he was going 1
ke gqueciioned only for 8 short perled of time.

TEE FUREMAN. Mr. Nixon, 4on't you koow enough
about grand jury procaedipge to resliss thet the dlesrirct

atborney could nov poseibly limit bhe smount of blme that
4 witheso oould appealr befora nad
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THE WITHESS: I certalnly do. I certaifnly de.
I 2i3 oot want Eo indlcate that the prapy jury wae 1imitin*
iteelf in chile inveertigetion. My only stacement as ToR wl
note, the atdbenent that I made, wags in EElatlﬁDBhip.Ef th,
Intereet of the Department of Jusbice in pushlng the per i
progsecution of Hiee - eirike ihat -- tn desermininog rheﬁh;
or not Higg hed lied prevliouely to the time the gaplonaga
papere chme oub, and my impression from Lhe etatement that
¥Mr, Chambere made to me wag that the Devartment of Justice
WaE unt.pushing that %0 the full limit. I 2ovnld be WLoog.
¥ha b aappened -- whether the grand jury wishes o ruch 1%,
I don'k khow. |

MR, DONEGAN: Mr. Foreman, I'd 1ike to sek &
Tew more questions. This iz & wery important mattey. &
cheTge hae heen made by Mr. Nixano, by. iwplicacien, and the
record speake for 1$eelf, to the effeect thas Chambers was
talzed to oubeide of the previcus grend Jury room by & rep;
seokative of Lhe Department of Fuetlce god tgld Fhat Lin
teatlmony would only take & few minutes, and I will hase 4
lesve 1% %o the grand jury to Jrgge, they heve beatd M.
Hixot's testimeony (wice, whabber Lt raiges a quession that
there méE &n effort bo suppress Chymbers® testinony before
th; prévieen grand jury. How I bawe called to FNig wlinese
“%%enticn the fact that Chambers appesred an two daya ang
testified, and the wibness has peinted oub thet shep he gon

into khe arand jury rpem the Eranid jury was thterested io




LB&

T80

NHi xon

hearing bie teetlmony, the implicatica pelng thet the

Gp rerpment représentative conldn't do anyehing soocuv ic.
or thean [ asked the guestiopn ae to whdher the Government
Tipreesnbaclve gquestinned Chambers while be wos in the
grand jury, 2pd I think is is= perfectly obviowe, if tha

reooTd would reflect, that the Goveroment IBpIEHeniati?s

veg guestloning Chambere for & perled of weo daye, the

mllegition that Chambers wge sbls to tAlk for bhar peried
of time wag 2olely beceuse of the fact that the grand jury
wonted Eo hear him- T $hihk that takeﬁ ¢are ¢f thag. Hﬂi,
cha Congressman kag just srated it wes only —— referting to
the feRoct that che perjory masser masn't beine pursasd
tefore the graond jury — I gl golng 530 BBE the CoficTeSeman
a8 teshnlesl gquesblon; be bas stated he is B lawmyer, shd T
thgﬁk he wtl]l raalize the eignificance of bhe goesetion:
Wich refereange to Eha ner jurr tha;.might hawve besn CoMElE e
pefore toe Cobgreselonsl Commltrsa, would juriedleilcn lie
in the Southern DMstriet of New York?

YHE WIUNEES: Mr. Dobegmno, ¥Your memory 19 appzTent
ly guite short. Ap }nu rlll reeall, Fou will »ec&ll bwo
thipge I 8atd v moment age, &nd [ au probably noc s good E
1eWyer #e ¥ou, buk I koow these fupdamental thinpe: Ghetb
nf course 8 perlury indictments before sie Congreesglonal
Commitces wowld 1lle io ®asbiogoon, ﬁut alag, af you will

recall, [ 4i1J not s&y thAa; -- I wae fot 1ndtoc@eing thee She
Department of Justlce wae - I mean, I wae nps indicatipp
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